

CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 11, 2023


AGENDA


The regular open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of Trustees will be
held on Monday, September 11, 2023 at District Presentation Center, 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, CA 93245. The Board meeting will begin with a preliminary open session at 5:30 p.m.
and adjourn into closed session. After the closed session the general open session will be
called to order at 6:00 p.m.


Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.


Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the Central Union School District office located at 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, California during normal business hours.


If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to Address the
Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its entirety and give it
to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the agenda when it comes up for
discussion or persons may speak during the time designated, “Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons
speaking to the board should understand that the Board invites your comments. Most questions
asked of the Board require research and/or investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to
your questions in writing. Your input is important. However, if the comments involve a District
employee or a student, the President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the
rights of the employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed five
minutes in length with no more than thirty minutes per item.


CUSD Mission Statement ~
Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this community through
meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing a safe atmosphere. Each student
will be treated as an individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught to function as a member of a group and as a
productive member of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of
our community. Our success in this mission will build lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a
changing world.


1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute







Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease, and Ceil Howe III


District Administration:
Tom Addington
Traci Fullerton
Jared Johnson
Karla Burgos-Rodriquez
Teresa Santamaria
Davinder Sidhu


Site Administration:
Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher
Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately
Stratford: Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor


CUSD Employee Associations' Representatives and others in attendance


2. PRESENTATION(S):
a. Ryan P. Tung (Lozano Smith) and Ken Reynolds (SchoolWorks) - District Trustee


Boundaries [Video presentation]


3. DISTRICT REPORTS:
a. Business Services - Unaudited Actuals Report (ts)
b. Superintendent Update (ta)


ENROLLMENT
BEG. OF YEAR


2022-23
BEG. OF YEAR


2023-24


AKERS 672 651


CENTRAL 226 227


NEUTRA 413 428


STRATFORD 283 278


TOTAL 1594 1584


4. COURTESY TO VISITORS:
Procedures: Persons speaking to the board should understand that the Board invites
your comments. Most questions asked of the Board require research and/or
investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to your questions in writing. Your input
is important. However, if the comments involve a District employee or a student, the
President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the rights of the
employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed three minutes
in length with no more than thirty minutes per item.







5. CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:
a. Technical edits and LCAP update


6. CONSENT AGENDA:
a. Approve minutes from August 14, 2023, board meeting (ta)
b. Approve new hires:


i. Emalee Herrera Specialty Instructional Aide
ii. Cutberto Nevarez Maintenance Technician
iii. Rie Pokrant Specialty Instructional Aide
iv. Roberto Torres Gardener


c. Approve separation:
i. 5-8/23
ii. 6-8/23
iii. 7-9/23


d. Approve 2023-24 Coaches List (ta)
e. Approve renewal agreement (2023-24) with Nearpod (ta)
f. Approve agreement with Kings County Office of Education re Preschool (ta)
g. Approve renewal agreement with Renaissance Learning (ta)
h. Approve service agreement with Renaissance Learning for virtual training (ta)
i. Approve revisions to Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7150 Site


Selection and Development (ta)
j. Approve Agreement with School Services of California (ta)
k. Accept donation from Ladies Auxiliary of the Fleet Reserve Unit 260 (ea)


Approve items a) through k)


7. OLD BUSINESS:
a. none


8. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Announce out any closed session decisions. (ta)
b. Approve August 2023 District warrants (ts)
c. Approve August 2023 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria


Fund (ts)
d. Approve Resolution #R-09-11-2023 Budget Revisions and Certification of


2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals (ts)
e. Approve Resolution #S-09-11-2023 Gann Amendment (ts)
f. Approve the opening of the hearing on the District’s 2023-24 provisions of


sufficient instructional materials and textbook


President Davidson provides an opportunity for the public to address the
Central Union School District 2023-24 provisions of sufficient instructional







materials and textbooks.


g. Approve the closing of the hearing on the 2023-24 District’s provisions of
sufficient instructional materials and textbooks.


h. Approve Resolution #O-09-11-2023 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials and
Textbooks (ds)


i. Approve Resolution #P-09-11-2023 Attendance Awareness Month (ta)


9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS


10. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees will meet to consider the following:


a. Personnel
b. Labor Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957.6)


Employee organization: CUETA and CUCEA







 
 


Thomas Addington 
Superintendent 


 
15783 18th Avenue 


Lemoore, CA 93245 
Telephone (559) 924-3405 


Fax (559) 924-1153 
 


  
 


Board Members 
Dale Davidson 


Jeffrey Gilcrease 
Ceil Howe, III 


 


 
To:  Central Union School Board of Trustees 
From:  Davinder K. Sidhu, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Date:  September 7, 2023  
 
For Board Meeting  


☐ Action (Consent or New Business)  
☒ Information  


Item:  
Final clarification of 2023-2024 LCAP with Kings County Office of Education analysis.  


Rationale/Purpose:  
The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is the key component of California's Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF).  The LCFF is the primary funding mechanism for K-12 public schools in 
California, and the LCAP is a tool for local educational agencies to set goals, plan actions, and leverage 
resources to meet those goals to improve student outcomes 
 
Following the development and approval of the District’s LCAP, the document is provided to the 
County Office of Education for review.  KCOE’s role in the process is to ensure that the plan aligns with 
the district's funding and the state's priorities. 
 
During the review by KCOE, should a section or component of the LCAP fail to meet the state's 
requirements or if there are areas where the plan may be improved for clarification, KCOE provides 
technical assistance and collaborative edits in order to finalize the plan.   
 
Following the technical review, KCOE sought technical edits in the LCAP Goals/Actions with increased 
or improved services Sections.  These technical edits were made, and KCOE has accepted the 
clarifications in the plan. 


Fiscal Impact:  
None. No changes to fiscal commitments.  


Recommendation:  
Acknowledge updates to the LCAP. 
 
	







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 1 of 77 
 


 
 
 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Central Union Elementary Sch Dist 
CDS Code: 16-63883-0000000 
School Year: 2023-24 
LEA contact information: 
Tom Addington 
Superintendent 
tadding@central.k12.ca.us 
(559) 925-2619 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 2 of 77 
 


Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year 


 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Central Union Elementary Sch Dist expects to receive in the 


coming year from all sources. 
 
The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Central Union Elementary 
Sch Dist is $36,969,245, of which $20,222,215 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $4,615,680 is other 
state funds, $946,935 is local funds, and $11,184,415 is federal funds.  Of the $20,222,215 in LCFF Funds, 
$1,746,771 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-
income students). 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 3 of 77 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 


 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Central Union Elementary Sch Dist plans to spend for 2023-


24. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Central Union Elementary Sch Dist plans to spend 
$38,109,785 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $3,415,935 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$34,693,850 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be 
used for the following: 
 
District site administrative salaries and benefits, maintenance and operations expenditures, retiree benefits, 
transportation, utilities, instructional supplies, and other professional services. 
 
        
 


Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year 


 
In 2023-24, Central Union Elementary Sch Dist is projecting it will receive $1,746,771 based on the enrollment of 
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Central Union Elementary Sch Dist must describe how it 
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Central Union Elementary Sch Dist 
plans to spend $1,830,209 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP. 
 
 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 4 of 77 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 


Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2022-23 


 
This chart compares what Central Union Elementary Sch Dist budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and 
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Central Union 
Elementary Sch Dist estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving 


services for high needs students in the current year. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Central Union Elementary Sch Dist's LCAP 
budgeted $1,630,564 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Central Union 
Elementary Sch Dist actually spent $1,830,209 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs 
students in 2022-23. 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 5 of 77 


 
 


Local Control and Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Central Union Elementary Sch Dist            Tom Addington           


Superintendent 
taddingt@central.k12.ca.us           
(559) 925-2619 


 


Plan Summary [2023-24] 
 
General Information 
 


A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 


CUSD is an incredible place for educational opportunity for the children and families in our community. CUSD is proud of its history. It is 
through the labors and partnerships of staff, parents, and the community that CUSD achieves its successes. CUSD is a safe, caring, and 
academically oriented District. The District is confident that each child will have an excellent experience because of the combined efforts of 
its staff, parents, and community working with a common vision for ALL children. 
 
CUSD Vision 
Central Union Schools will be known as world-class quality schools for all students, empowering every student to excel to their highest 
potential. 
 
CUSD Mission Statement 
Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this community through meaningful 
relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an 
individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught to function as a member of a group and as a productive member of society. We 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 6 of 77 


challenge ourselves to be better than we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of our community. Our success in this mission 
will build lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a changing world. 
 
CUSD is comprised of 4 schools with 3 distinct populations. 
Akers and Neutra Schools are located on the NAS Lemoore Base serving primarily military dependent students and some civilian employee 
dependents. These schools serve a very diverse population with the greatest number of ethnic groups of our schools. And while they have a 
relatively small English Learner population, it is again are our most diverse English Learners including more than 6 different languages. 
Central School is located near the Santa Rosa Rancheria, which belongs to the federally recognized Tachi Yokut tribe, and serves a 
significant Native American Population. And while our Native American students are often not in the Unduplicated student group, they have 
historically been one of our most at risk student groups. Finally, Stratford School is located in a rural farming community with many of its 
students English Learners. 
 
While the District is comprised of very different schools, it strives to provide a cohesive and equitable program to meet the needs of all 
students to ensure success. This is accomplished in part by Central's focused efforts in two key research and evidence-based practices to 
ensure greatest success for ALL Students. The District is actively working on the implementation and refinement of a Multi-Tiered System of 
Support (MTSS) addressing both the academic and social-emotional & behavioral needs of students. This includes Tier 1 guarantees for all 
students on both sides of this system. In addition, Tier 2 supports have been implemented focusing on providing the supports needed for 
students to meet grade level Essential Standards in ELA and Math. Tier 2 continues to be refined for continuous improvement. Tier 3 
supports for our most at risks students is also being addressed. Secondly, the district is committed to an effective and sustainable 
Professional Learning Community (PLC). Both classified and certificated staff have received training on the "why" for PLCs. Districtwide and 
Site level teams have been established and coaching of  teams through partnerships has been provided. Administrators collaborate 
reviewing and analyzing District and Site data as well as sharing effective strategies leading to successes and asking questions. In Central 
Union, ALL means ALL. 
 
CUSD is located in a rural community in the Central Valley. Pre-pandemic (2019-20), District enrollment was 1875, compared to 2022-23, 
enrollment of 1675. This loss of enrollment coupled with attendance challenges impact student learning, staff, and funding. Like most 
districts, we have seen increases in social-emotional, behavioral, and mental health needs in our students both in frequency and severity. 
Staff alike have been impacted as well both personally and professionally as they strive to meet the needs of their students and families. 
         


 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 


A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 


DISTRICT SUCCESSES and/or PROGRESS BASED ON DATA AVAILABLE 
 
ATTENDANCE 
91.8% 2021-22 P2 Data 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 7 of 77 


95.9% 2022-23 P2 Data 
 
CHRONIC ABSENTEEISM Rate ( DataQuest 2021-22) 
Central Union Elementary School District  24.9% 
Kings County  36.9% 
Statewide       30.8% 
 
2022-23 Local Data (SchoolZilla - May 2023) 
All Students, 9.5% 
Foster Youth, 4.8% 
English Learners, 4.2% 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, 8.9% 
SWD 12.1% 
American Indian 20.2% 
African American 6.8% 
 
SUSPENSION RATE (SchoolZilla - May 2023 from CA Schools Dashboard Fall 2022) 
All Students, High, 3.1% from 3.7% 
Socio-economically, 2.5% from 3.7% 
Foster Youth, Very High, 4.8% from 17.2% 
SWD, 2.6% from 3.1% 
American Indian, 5.2% from 9.3% 
 
 
LEARNING IN BROAD COURSE OF STUDY 
ELA 98% 
Math 97% 
Science 100% 
Social Studies 99% 
PE/Health 100% 
Arts 100% 
(Visual/Performing) 
ELD for ELs 100% 
(T2 Data) 
 
Middle School Drop out Rate 0% 
(CALPADS Reports 1.12 (2022-23) 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 8 of 77 


 
Expulsion Rate 
0% 
(DataQuest 2021-22 data) 
 
 
2022-23 ADDITIONAL LOCAL DATA 
 
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
iReady ELA Diagnostic Data indicates the number of students Proficient increased from 26.4% (Fall 22-23) to 55.3% (Spring 22-23) 
English Learners 4.3% to 28.1% 
Foster Youth 10% to 33.3% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged (55.4% Spring 2023) 
SWD 4.7% to 27% 
American Indian 8.1% to 30.1% 
African American 31.5% to 59.2% 
 
MATHEMATICS 
iReady Math Diagnostic Data indicates the number of students Proficient increased from 13% (Fall 22-23) to 45.8% (Spring 22-23) 
English Learners 2.2% to 20.9% 
Foster Youth 15% to 47.6% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged (44.2% Spring 2023) 
SWD 8.9% to 31.2% 
American Indian 1.6% to 23.9% 
African American 9.2% to 43.8% 
 
 
Although Attendance and Suspension Rates have not yet returned to pre-pandemic levels, through efforts in place, the district continues to 
see improvement (See previous Chronic Absenteeism in Identified Need Dashboard data). Local Academic data based on iReady Diagnostic 
shows significant growth in ELA and Math for students from Fall to Spring 22-23. 
 
The LEA plans to build upon these successes: 
Pre-COVID19, ALL students were making progress towards proficiency and student groups were demonstrating closing of learning gaps with 
a Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) in place and strong Professional Learning Communities focusing of data driven instruction. The 
district plans to build on successes by continuing to refine and strengthen MTSS and continue to support Professional Learning Communities 
with emphasis on the Continuous Cycle of Improvement by leveraging data. 
         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 9 of 77 


Reflections: Identified Need 
 


A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 


ATTENDANCE 
91.8% 2021-22 P2 Data 
 
CHRONIC ABSENTEEISM 
Fall 2022 Dashboard, 7 of 10 Student Groups in Very High. 
All Students, Very High, 25.2% 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Very High, 29.9% 
English Learners, Very High, 31.8% 
Foster Youth, Very High, 41.4% 
SWD, Very High, 32.4% 
American Indian, Very High, 68.4% 
Hispanic, Very High, 32.7% 
Two or More Races, Very High, 23.4% 
 
 
SUSPENSION RATE (Fall 2022 Dashboard) 
All Students, High, 3.5% 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, High, 3.7% 
English Learners, Medium, 1.9% 
Foster Youth, Very High, 17.2% 
SWD, High, 3.1% 
American Indian, Very High, 9.3% 
African American, very High, 6.1% 
 
 
ACADEMIC INDICATOR - ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS (Fall 2022 Dashboard) 
Fall 2022 Dashboard, 2 of 9 Student Groups in Very Low. 
All Students,   Low, 11.6 pts below standard 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Low, 29.7 pts below standard 
English Learners, Low, 62.2 pts below standard 
Foster Youth, Very Low, 108.3 pts below standard 
SWD, Very Low, 72.3 pts below standard 
American Indian, Low, 68.7 pts below standard 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 10 of 77 


ACADEMIC INDICATOR - MATHEMATICS (Fall 2022 Dashboard) 
Fall 2022 Dashboard, 4 of 9 Student Groups in Very Low. 
All Students,   Low, 34.7 pts below standard 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Low, 56.9 pts below standard 
English Learners, Very Low, 96 pts below standard 
Foster Youth, Very Low, 115.9 pts below standard 
SWD, Very Low, 96.2 pts below standard 
American Indian, Very Low, 99.5 pts below standard 
 
Based on analysis of data, student groups most at risk are American Indians, Students with Disabilities, and Unduplicated Students. 
Attendance and Chronic Absenteeism Rates indicate that Student Engagement & Connectedness must continue to be a high priority. Like 
other Districts, Central is committed to accelerating learning for all students. The District will continue to focus on closing achievement gaps 
for student groups. 
 
Central Union Elementary School District has been identified for Differentiated Assistance based on data for our Student with Disabilities, 
Foster Youth, and American Indian student groups. During the 22-23 year, the district partnered with Kings County Office of Education in 
analyzing data and completing a root cause analysis of these student groups' needs. Current year local data show strides already in 
addressing some of these areas, but 23-24 will include careful monitoring and continuous adjusting based on data. Pupil Engagement and 
School Climate are addressed in Goal 2. Pupil Achievement is in Goal 3. 
 
 
Student groups are identified for the following reasons: 
 
Students with Disabilities (SWD) 
Pupil Engagement (Chronic Absenteeism) 
Pupil Achievement (Academic Indicators ELA/Math) 
 
Foster Youth (FY) 
Pupil Engagement (Chronic Absenteeism) 
Pupil Achievement (Academic Indicators ELA/Math) 
School Climate (Suspension Rate) 
 
American Indian (AI) 
Pupil Engagement (Chronic Absenteeism) 
School Climate (Suspension Rate) 
 
 
In order to address our greatest areas of need, CUSD will 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 11 of 77 


 
1. Engage Unduplicated Students, meeting their social-emotional needs and strengthening their school connections. 
 
2. Continue its focus on ALL Means ALL. 
This includes three key steps: 
1 - addressing the social-emotional and behavioral needs of our students 
2 - enabling students to achieve at high standards and engage productively 
3 - have access to and utilize timely data to carefully monitor progress of student groups priority areas 
         


 
LCAP Highlights 
 


A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 


Goal 1: CONDITIONS FOR LEARNING leading to college and career readiness 
Action 1: Basic Services (appropriately assigned and credentials teachers, standards-aligned materials, facilities in good repair.) 
Action 2: Implementation of State Standards (Grade level standards-aligned Instruction for Tier 1, Designated and Integrated ELD for English 
Learners. 
Action 3: Broad Course of Study for ALL students 
 
Goal 2: ENGAGE Parents, Students, and Community 
Action 1: Engage Parents (Student Inventory, parent resources, input, 2-way communication system, and additional teacher contact. 
Action 2: Engage Students (MTSS for Social-Emotional and Behavioral needs, Tier I SEL Curriculum, Trauma Informed Practices, 
Counselors and PE Teachers collaborating to promote Social and Emotional learning through physical Activity, SMART Goals and plans for 
celebrating 
and improving attendance each site.) 
Action 3:  School Climate of Safety and Connectedness  (Connectedness strategies at all sites, 
Resource Officer, Safety & Security Enhancements, Stop It (Bully Program), Raptor 
(screening of adults on campus), and Securly (internet filtering software)) 
 
Goal 3: ACHIEVEMENT of state adopted standards through data driven decision making 
Action 1: PLC Process and MTSS/RTI (Comprehensive PD Plan, PD Materials/Supplies & 
Supplementary Materials, MTSS/RTI for Academics with emphasis on Essentials 
Standards, Implement Balanced Assessment Plan including Academic Screener 3 times 
per year, Local Assessment & Data Management Systems for purposes of collaboration in 
monitoring and decision making, and Professional Learning Communities) 
Action 2: Replace Technology Devices 
Action 3: Targeted Additional Services (Summer Learning Opportunities and Targeted Interventions 
beyond the school day) 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 12 of 77 


Action 4: Targeted Additional Services for English Learners (Targeted Intensive ELD and 
Intervention services beyond the school day) 
Action 5: ELD Coaching & Supplementary Materials 
Action 6: Instructional Aides 
Action 7: Title I Program District Administrative Costs 
Action 8: Title I Homeless Set-Aside - Services to Homeless students across the District. 
         


 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 


An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 


Schools Identified 
 


A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 


The LEA has no schools identified for CSI.         
 


Support for Identified Schools 
 


A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 


The LEA has no schools identified for CSI.         
 


Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 


A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 


The LEA has no schools identified for CSI.         
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 13 of 77 


Engaging Educational Partners 
 


A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 


Central uses a process to consult with Educational Partners on the LCAP and Annual update through both group and individual input 
opportunities. The process includes consultation with staff, parents, community and students. This is accomplished through meetings with a 
variety of committees/Educational Partner groups as well as Local Surveys for Parent/Guardians, Staff (Classified and Certificated), and 
students. A variety of modes are used to provide notification of meetings including email, ParentSquare, and phone calls. Data and Annual 
update information are also shared at meetings. Surveys and meetings also provided opportunity for questions and input. Translators are 
available at meetings if needed. Written translation of Agendas and Minutes are also provided as needed. 
 
District Advisory Committee (DAC) - includes Parents (including parents of English Learner and Student with Exceptional Needs), 
Administrators, and Community Members 
October 6, 2022 
February 2, 2023 
April 13, 2023 
 
Indian Education Counsel (IEC) 
October 18, 2022 
November 15, 2022 
February 21, 2022 
March 14, 2023 
April 18, 2023 
 
 
District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) 
October 27, 2022 
January 26, 2023 
March 9, 2023 
April 27, 2023 
 
Local Bargaining Units 
Certificated  - May 30 and June 2, 2023 
Classified Bargaining Units - May 31, 2023 
 
Kings County SELPA - June 2, 2023 
 
District Board Meetings - includes Community Members 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 14 of 77 


September 12, 2022 
October 17, 2022 
February 13, 2023 
June 12, 2023  (Public Hearing) 
June  16, 2023 (Adoption) 
 
In addition to the above district committee's sites share information and opportunity for input at the site through Staff Meetings, English 
Learner Advisory Committees (ELAC), and School Site Counsel (SSC) Meetings. 
 
LEA Staff (classified, teachers, and administrators) were provided an opportunity to provide input through the 2022-23 Survey. 
 
Parents/Community provided input through the 2022-23 Survey (as well as various committees listed above). 
 
Students provided input to the LCAP through the Winter 2023 Student Survey. 
 
Members of the public were notified of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to be 
included. 
         


 
A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 


Feedback from specific educational partner groups included: 
 
District Advisory Committee (DAC) - Feedback from this group was that the 3-year plan was working overall.  They indicated that ELD 
Coaching (Goal 3.5) should continue. They suggested refining of progress monitoring of English Learners. 
 
District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) - Parents indicate that needs of their students are being met. Overall, they indicated 
that 3-year plan was still appropriate and working. Parent member express a need for assistance for them in helping their children. A concern 
was expressed about more parents needing to attend opportunities for information and opportunity to ask questions. It was shared that not all 
parents are comfortable with technology. The committee recommended continuing with the Interventions (Goal 3.3) throughout the year. 
 
Indian Education Counsel (IEC) - Feedback from this group was that the 3-year plan was working overall.  Feedback primarily centered 
around Goal 2. They indicated that "Parents need to be more involved" (Goal 2.1). In order to increase student Engagement (Goal 2.2) and 
Sense of Connectedness (Goal 2.3), they recommended "promoting more cultural connectedness with the school" and gave examples of 
writing prompts and projects that would benefit from a few options to considering culture. The committee recommended the continuation of 
project based learning and the use of student presentations as both "engaging and powerful" learning tools that "develop a sense of pride in 
students" (Goal 1.2 Standards aligned instruction and Goal 3.1 MTSS/RTI - Rigorous Tier 1 Instruction). IEC noted the district's 
improvements with attendance and academics this year and encourage continued improvement. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 15 of 77 


Local Bargaining Units did not recommend any significant changes to the 3-year plan. They did indicate that Panorama Survey (Supporting 
Goal 2.2 and 2.3) data is providing good information and next steps would be greater understanding of resources available in Panorama to 
respond based on the data. The importance of clarity at each site of School-wide Expectations including in each area of the campus for 
students' behavioral success (Goal 2.2). 
 
LEA Staff (classified, teachers, and administrators)- Overall, staff surveys indicate a continued support of actions included in the goals of the 
current 3-year plan. Staff Surveys recommend continuing interventions, continuing on our PLC Journey and MTSS in a focused way, and the 
supports in place for students. Staff note that student post pandemic behaviors continue to be a concern with refinement needed in the 
behavior side of MTSS. 
 
Kings County SELPA - During the consultation the SELPA was please to see the 2022-2023 local data showing the progress the district is 
making with student groups in Goal 2 focused on Student social-emotional behavioral well-being, connectedness and sense of safety and 
Goal 3 student achievement. For goal 2, the SELPA shared an effective practice other districts are using to reduce chronic absenteeism. The 
practice will be shared with sites to support them in further reducing Chronic Absenteeism. A practice for increasing student connectedness 
of students not connected that other districts are having success using was also share and will be communicated to sites. The SELPA 
suggested consideration for actively seeking out SWD to join/participate in activities and monitoring of rate participation of SWD compared to 
other students. 
 
 
Students - Student Surveys show the significant impact on relationships (connectedness) and sense of safety with students recovering in 
these area. The data indicates the significant need for ongoing actions addressing the social, emotional, and mental health needs of 
students. Students also report need in Emotional Regulation -  knowing how to manage their moods and remain calm when things go wrong. 
They indicate the importance of P.E. teachers and technology in supporting their learning. 
 
Trends that emerged 
Educational Partners consistently affirmed the Goals and Actions in the current 3-year plan. The District should continue: focus on 
Attendance & Chronic Absenteeism, interventions, collaboration of PE and Counselors, and student supports. Refinements recommended 
were more increased numbers of parents and greater, Behavioral site of MTSS (Goal 2.2), 
         


 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 


For Goal 1: Basic Services 
Educational partners agree that appropriately credentialed and assigned staff, standards aligned instructional materials, and schools in good 
repair are important. The District has and will consistently provide this and no input indicating needs or changes were provided. 
 
For Goal 2: Engagement 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 16 of 77 


Consistently Educational Partners indicated the concern for students social, emotional, and behavioral well being. Goal 2, Action 2 focuses 
on Actively Engaging Students in the Learning Process. It includes the implementation of MTSS for social, emotional, and behavioral needs, 
Social Emotional Curriculum, Counselors, and Engaging PE with coaches collaborating with counselors. Partners express the need for 
greater parent participation in opportunities for Parent Engagement opportunities for gaining information and understanding in partnering for 
their child's success. This will continue to be a focus. Goal 2, Action 1 focuses on Engaging Parents in the Learning process and includes 
resources and opportunities for parents and parent committees communicated to families through a system for 2-way communication with 
embedded translation. Based on input, more parent resources will be shared as a part of the existing action. 
 
For Goal 3: Achievement 
All educational partner groups expressed ongoing needs for Intervention and accelerating learning (Goal 3, Action 3 and 4). Input included 
continued work in PLCs, Academic Screener, focused PLCs and Professional Learning, which are included in Goal 3, Action 1. 
         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 17 of 77 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
1 All Students will be provided the CONDITIONS FOR LEARNING leading to college and career readiness. They will receive 


a broad educational program delivered by qualified staff using standards aligned instructional materials in facilities which 
are well maintained.         


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Ensuring the Conditions for Learning are in place and ALL students have equitable access to them is foundational to student success. 
 
 
Goal developed to address the following State Priorities and measured by the aligned metrics: (See Baseline data below) 
Priority 1 - Basic Services 
Priority 2 - Implementation of State Standards 
Priority 7 - Access to Broad Course of Study 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


1A Teachers 
appropriately 
assigned & fully 
credentialed 
 
1B Pupil Access to 
standards-aligned 
Instructional Materials 
 
1C Facilities 
maintained in good 
repair 
        


Met (Priority 1 Basic 
Services at School: 
Self-Reflection Tool) 
 
1A Teachers 
With Full Credential  - 
99 
Without Full 
Credential - 2 
Teaching Outside 
Subject Area of 
Competence (with full 
credential) - 0 


Met (Priority 1 Basic 
Services at School: 
Self-Reflection Tool) 
 
1A Teachers 
With Full Credential  - 
103 
Without Full 
Credential - 0 
Teaching Outside 
Subject Area of 
Competence (with full 
credential) - 0 


Met (Priority 1 Basic 
Services at School: 
Self-Reflection Tool) 
 
1A Teachers 
appropriately 
assigned & fully 
credentialed. 
100% Teachers 
appropriately 
assigned 
100% Teachers fully 
credentialed 


 Met (Priority 1 Basic 
Services at School: 
Self-Reflection Tool) 
 
1A Teachers 
appropriately 
assigned & fully 
credentialed. 
100% Teachers 
appropriately 
assigned 
100% Teachers fully 
credentialed 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 18 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
1B Instructional 
Materials 
Instructional Materials 
100% - Goal Met. 
 
1C Facilities 
100% Facilities Good 
or Better - Goal Met. 
 
 


 
1B Instructional 
Materials 
Instructional Materials 
100% - Goal Met. 
 
1C Facilities 
100% Facilities Good 
or Better - Goal Met. 
 
 


(State teacher data 
not available. 
Local data from HR) 
 
1B Instructional 
Materials 
Instructional Materials 
100% - Goal Met. 
 
1C Facilities 
100% Facilities Good 
or Better - Goal Met. 
 
(2022 SARCs) 
 


 
1B Instructional 
Materials 
Instructional Materials 
100% - Goal Met. 
 
1C Facilities 
100% Facilities Good 
or Better - Goal Met. 
 


2A Implementation of 
SBE adopted content 
and performance 
standards        


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
 
1. PD for teaching to 
Standards  4-Full 
Implementation 
2. Instructional 
Materials aligned to 
Standards 5-Full 
Implementation & 
Sustainability 
3. Policies & 
Programs supporting 
staff in identifying 
where they can 
improved  4-Full 
Implementation 


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
 
1. PD for teaching to 
Standards  4-Full 
Implementation 
2. Instructional 
Materials aligned to 
Standards 5-Full 
Implementation & 
Sustainability 
3. Policies & 
Programs supporting 
staff in identifying 
where they can 
improved  4-Full 
Implementation 


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
 
*Providing PD for 
teaching Standards 4 
*Instructional 
Materials aligned to 
Standards 5 
*Progress 
Implementing Policies 
& Programs 
supporting staff in 
identifying where they 
can improved  4 
*Other Adopted 
Academic Standards 
3 


 Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
 
*Providing PD for 
teaching Standards 4 
*Instructional 
Materials aligned to 
Standards 5 
*Progress 
Implementing Policies 
& Programs 
supporting staff in 
identifying where they 
can improved 
remained a 4 
*Other Adopted 
Academic Standards 
4 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 19 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


*Other Adopted 
Academic Standards  
3-Initial 
Implementation 
*Support for Teachers 
and Administrators 4-
Full Implementation 
 


*Other Adopted 
Academic Standards  
3-Initial 
Implementation 
*Support for Teachers 
and Administrators 4-
Full Implementation 
 
 


*Support for Teachers 
and Administrators 4 
 


*Support for Teachers 
and Administrators 4 
 


2B Programs/Services 
enable ELs to access 
CA and ELD  
Standards        


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
See details above. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in courses 
aligned to CA State 
Standards. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in ELD. 
(2020-21 Master 
Schedule) 
 


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
See details above. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in courses 
aligned to CA State 
Standards. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in ELD. 
(2021-22 Master 
Schedule) 
 
 


Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
See details above. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in courses 
aligned to CA State 
Standards. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in ELD. 
(2022-23 Master 
Schedule) 
 


 Met (Priority 2: 
Implementation of 
State Standards 
Reflection Tool) 
See details above. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in courses 
aligned to CA State 
Standards. 
 
100% ELs access and 
enrollment in ELD. 
(2023-24 Master 
Schedule) 
 


7A Broad Course of 
study        


100% Students have 
access to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 


100% Students have 
access to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 


100% Students have 
access to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 


 100% Students have 
access to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 20 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


(2020-21 Master 
Schedule) 
 


(2021-22 Master 
Schedule) 
 


(2022-23 Master 
Schedule) 
 


(2023-24 Master 
Schedule) 
 
 


7B Programs/Services 
Unduplicated 
Students        


100% Unduplicated 
Students have access 
to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2019-20 Master 
Schedule) 
 


100% Unduplicated 
Students have access 
to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2021-22 Master 
Schedule) 
 


100% Unduplicated 
Students have access 
to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2022-23 Master 
Schedule) 
 


 100% Unduplicated 
Students have access 
to ELA, Math, 
Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2023-24 Master 
Schedule) 
 


7C Programs/Services 
Students with 
exceptional needs        


100% Students with 
exceptional needs 
have access to ELA, 
Math, Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2019-20 Master 
Schedule) 
 


100% Students with 
exceptional needs 
have access to ELA, 
Math, Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2021-22 Master 
Schedule) 
 


100% Students with 
exceptional needs 
have access to ELA, 
Math, Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2022-23 Master 
Schedule) 
 


 100% Students with 
exceptional needs 
have access to ELA, 
Math, Science, HSS, 
Physical 
Education/Health and 
Integrated Visual and 
Performing Arts 
100% ELD for ELs 
(2023-24 Master 
Schedule) 
 


 


Actions 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 21 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1.1 Provide all students 


access to Basic 
Services        


All Students will have access to 
(1)appropriately assigned and credentialed teachers, 
(2)their own copy of standards-aligned materials, 
(3)facilities that, at a minimum, meet the standard of "good repair." 
(Including guidance and protocols for cleaning and sanitation for 
COVID19 based on current CDC and County Health Dept. guidance.) 
 
Aligned to Priority 1 Basic Conditions 
Measured by Metrics 1A, 1B, and 1C 
Local Indicator:  Priority 1 Basic Conditions at School Self-Reflection 
Tool 
 
 
 


$408,113.00 No      
X 
 


1.2 Continue to 
Implement State 
Standards including 
programs/services 
that enable English 
Learners to access 
CA and ELD 
Standard.        


Grade level standards-aligned instruction for all students in Tier 1. 
All English Learners will be provided both Designated and Integrated 
ELD as part of core curriculum. (Instruction provided by staff provided 
in Action 1. No Additional cost). 
 
Aligned to Priority 2 
Measured by Metrics 2A and 2B 
Local Indicator:  Priority 2 Implementation of State Standards Self-
Reflection Tool 
 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


1.3 Broad Course of 
Study        


All Students will have access to a Broad Course of Study including 
Unduplicated students and students with exceptional needs. 
(Instruction provided by staff provided in Action 1. No Additional cost). 
 
Aligned to Priority 7 Access to Broad Course of Study 
Measured by Metrics 7A, 7B, and 7C (Master Schedule) 
Local Indicator:  Priority 7 Pupil Access Self-Reflection Tool 
 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 22 of 77 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


There are no substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. We successfully met our goal using the 
actions. There were no challenges for this goal.        


 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


There are no material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. This goal does not include any 
Actions contributing to Increased or Improved Services.        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


All three actions have been very effective in meeting our goal of All Students will be provided the CONDITIONS FOR LEARNING leading to 
college and career readiness. Metric expectations for all 3 State Priorities (Priority 1 - Basic Services, Priority 2 - Implementation of State 
Standards, and Priority 7 - Access to Broad Course of Study aligned) to Goal 1 have been met.        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


No Changes        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 23 of 77 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
2 Parents, Students, and the community will be ENGAGED to participate collaboratively in the educational process.         


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Parents, Students, and the School Community partnering together is one of the best ways to create a positive learning environment and 
support student success.  
 
2023-24 Focus 


• The District/Sites will continue to focus on sense of safety and connectivity to meet increased social-emotional needs of students. 
• Careful monitoring, support, and adjusting in realtime for students in Student Groups for which the District was identified of 


Differentiated Assistance. 
• Chronic Absenteeism: Very High for American Indians, Foster Youth, and Students with Disabilities. 
• Suspension Rate: Very High for American Indians & Foster Youth, High for Students with Disabilities 
• District/Sites seeking to engage and support more parents as they partner in their student's learning, including sharing additional 


parent resources. 
 
Goal developed to address the following State Priorities and measured by the aligned metrics: (See Baseline data below) 
Priority 3 - Parent Involvement 
Priority 5 - Pupil Engagement 
Priority 6 - School Climate 
 


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


3A Parental input in 
decision making        


94.1% Parents Agree 
 
2021 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
 


92.4% Parents Agree 
 
2022 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
 


61% Parents Agree 
 
2023 Local Parent 
Survey 
 


 95% Parents Agree 
 
2023-24 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 24 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


3B Promote parent 
participation - 
unduplicated pupils        


96.1% Parents Agree 
 
2021 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
(Parents of 
Unduplicated pupils) 
 


93.3% Parents Agree 
 
2022 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
(Parents of 
Unduplicated pupils) 
 


74% Parents Agree 
 
2023 Local Parent 
Survey 
 


 97% Parents Agree 
 
2023-24 Local Survey 
Parent Survey 
(Parents of 
Unduplicated pupils) 
 


3C Promote parent 
participation - 
exceptional needs        


100% Parents Agree 
 
2021 Local Survey 
Parent Survey (parent 
of pupils with 
exceptional needs) 
 


95.7% Parents Agree 
 
2022 Local Survey 
Parent Survey (parent 
of pupils with 
exceptional needs) 
 


80% Parents Agree 
 
2023 Local Parent 
Survey 
 


 100% Parents Agree 
 
2023-24 Local Survey 
Parent Survey (parent 
of pupils with 
exceptional needs) 
 


5A School Attendance 
Rates        


96.98% 
2020-21 P2 Data 
 
 


91.8% 
2021-22 P2 Data 
 
 


95.9% 
2022-23 P2 Data 
 


 98% 
2023-24 P2 Data 
 
 


5B Chronic 
Absenteeism        


Chronic Absenteeism 
Rate Indicator 
2.7% 
Green. Low 
(Fall 2019 
Dashboard/DataQuest 
2018-19) 
 
Chronic Absenteeism 
6% 
March 2021 
SchoolZilla 
 


Chronic Absenteeism 
Rate Indicator 
Not available 
 
Chronic Absenteeism 
Rate 
6.5% All Students 
14.3% Foster Youth 
DataQuest 2020-21 
 
Chronic Absenteeism 
All Students 26.5% 
Foster 41.2% 
English Learners 
34.7% 


CA Schools 
Dashboard 2022 
 
Chronic Absenteeism 
Indicator 
All Students 
Very High, 25.2% 
 
Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
Very High, 29.9% 
 
English Learners 
Very High, 31.8% 
 
Foster Youth 


 Chronic Absenteeism 
Rate Indicator 
 
Green. Low 
(Fall 2023 Dashboard: 
2022-23 data) 
 
ADD - UPDATE 
Chronic Absenteeism 
Indicator 
All Students 
Very High, 25.2% 
 
Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
Very High, 29.9% 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 25 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 25.9% 
(SchoolZilla - Spring 
2022) 
 


Very High, 41.4% 
 
SWD 
Very High, 32.4% 
 
American Indian 
Very High, 68.4% 
 


 
English Learners 
Very High, 31.8% 
 
Foster Youth 
Very High, 41.4% 
 
SWD 
Very High, 32.4% 
 
American Indian 
Very High, 68.4% 
 


5C Middle School 
Drop out Rate        


Middle School Drop 
out Rate 
0% 
(CALPADS Reports 
1.12 (2020-21) 
 


Middle School Drop 
out Rate 
0% 
(CALPADS Reports 
1.12 (2021-22) 
 


Middle School Drop 
out Rate 
0% 
(CALPADS Reports 
1.12 (2022-23) 
 


 Middle School Drop 
out Rate 
0% 
(CALPADS Reports 
1.12 (2023-24) 
 


5D High School Drop- 
out 
5E High School 
Graduation Rate 
        


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


 Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


6A Pupil Suspension        Suspension Rate 
Indicator 
Green, 1.9% ALL 
Orange, 2.6% 
American Indian 
2.4%, Orange 
English Learners 
Orange, 2.7% 
Two or More Races 


Suspension Rate 
Indicator 
CA Schools 
Dashboard data not 
available for Fall 
2021. 
 
Suspension Rate 
0.3% ALL 
American Indian 0% 


CA Schools 
Dashboard 2022 
Suspension Rate 
Indicator 
All Students 
High, 3.5% 
 
Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
High, 3.7% 


 Suspension Rate 
Indicator 
Green, 1.8% 
(Fall 2023 Dashboard: 
2022-23 data) 
 
Suspension Rate 
1.9% 
DataQuest 2022-23 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 26 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


(Fall 2019 
Dashboard/DataQuest 
2018-19) 
 
Suspension Rate 
2.1% 
(DataQuest 2019-20 
data) 
 


English Learners - 0% 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 0.3% 
Two or More Races 
0% 
Students with 
Disabilities 1% 
Foster 0% 
(DataQuest 2020-21 
data) 
 
Suspension Rate 
All Students 3.5% 
Foster Students 
11.8% 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 2.9% 
(Schoolzilla- Spring 
2022) 
 
 


 
English Learners 
Medium, 1.9% 
 
Foster Youth 
Very High, 17.2% 
 
SWD 
High, 3.1% 
 
American Indian 
Very High, 9.3% 
 


Suspension Rate 
Indicator 
All Students 
High, 3.5% 
 
Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
High, 3.7% 
 
English Learners 
Medium, 1.9% 
 
Foster Youth 
Very High, 17.2% 
 
SWD 
High, 3.1% 
 
American Indian 
Very High, 9.3% 
 


6B Pupil Expulsion        Expulsion Rate 
0.10% 
(DataQuest 2019-20 
data) 
 


Expulsion Rate 
0% 
(DataQuest 2020-21 
data) 
 


Expulsion Rate 
0% 
(DataQuest 2021-22 
data) 
 


 Expulsion Rate 
0.10% 
(CALPADS Report 7.3 
and DataQuest 2022-
23) 
 


6C Local Measures – 
Sense of Safety and 
School 
Connectedness 
Pupils, Parents, 
Teachers 
        


Sense of Safety 
Staff 87% Agree (Staff 
Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 


Sense of Safety 
Staff 83.5% Agree 
(Staff Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 


Sense of Safety 
Staff 77% Agree   
(Staff Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 


 Sense of Safety 
Staff 89% Agree (Staff 
Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 27 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Staff 75% Agree (Staff 
Survey) 
 
 
Sense of Safety 
K-2 Students 88% 
Agree 
3-8 Students 89% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
K-2 Students 93% 
Agree 
3-8 Students 79% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of Safety 
Parents 99.5% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
Parents 86.7% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
(2020-21 Local 
Surveys - Parents, 
Staff, and Students) 
 


Staff 76% Agree (Staff 
Survey) 
 
 
Sense of Safety 
1-3 Students 77% 
Agree 
4-8 Students 65% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
1-3 Students 80% 
Agree 
4-8 Students 66% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of Safety 
Parents 98.7% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
Parents 93.8% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
(2021-22 Local 
Surveys - Parents, 
Staff, and Students) 
 


Staff 61% Agree  
(Staff Survey) 
 
Sense of Safety 
3-5 Students 53% 
6-8 Students 63% 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
3-5 Students 71% 
6-8 Students 50% 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of Safety 
Parents 84%  (Parent 
Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
Parents 70% Agree  
(Parent Survey) 
 
(2022-23 Local 
Surveys - Parents, 
Staff, and Students 
 


Staff 78% Agree (Staff 
Survey) 
 
Sense of Safety 
3-5 Students 85% 
Agree 
6-8 Students 80% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
3-5 Students 85% 
Agree 
6-8 Students 80% 
Agree 
(Student Surveys) 
 
Sense of Safety 
Parents 99.5% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
Sense of 
Connectedness 
Parents 88% Agree 
(Parent Survey) 
 
 
(2023-24 Local 
Surveys - Parents, 
Staff, and Students) 
 


 


Actions 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 28 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.1 Actively Engage 


Parents in the 
Learning Process        


The District and Sites will 
(1)Build Relationships: - Support staff in learning about families 
through use of parent completed Student Inventory (strengths, culture, 
language, goals). 
(2)Build Partnerships for Student Outcomes: Provide parents 
Information & Resources to Support Learning at Home. 
(3)Seek Input for Decision Making - Provide opportunities to plan, 
design, implement and evaluate family engagement together (families, 
teachers, principals, and district admin.) 
(4)Sites will implement at least 1 new opportunity for teachers to meet 
with families. 
(5)System for 2-way communication between parents and teachers, 
sites, and/or District Office. 
 
Aligned to Priority 3 Parent Involvement 
Metric: Local Indicator Self-Reflection Tool for Priority 3 Parent 
Engagement 
Local Measure:  Local Survey and Input from Committees 
 
 
 


$15,000.00 No      
X 
 


2.2 Actively Engage 
Students in the 
Learning Process        


The District and Sites will . . . 
(1)Implement Multi-Tiered System of Supports for Social-Emotional 
and Behavioral needs including Tier I SEL Curriculum and Trauma 
Informed Practices 
(2)Counselors and PE Teachers collaborating to promote Social and 
Emotional learning through physical Activity 
(3)Develop SMART Goals and plans for celebrating and improving 
attendance each site. 
Principally Directed for Unduplicated Students. 
 
Aligned to Priority 5 Pupil Engagement 
Measured by Metrics: School attendance, Chronic Absenteeism Rate, 
Middle School Drop out Rate 
 
 
 


$1,037,876.00 Yes     
X 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 29 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.3 Create and sustain a 


School Climate of 
Safety and 
Connectedness        


The District and Sites will . . . 
(1)Implement planned Connectedness strategies at all sites 
(2)Resource Officer 
(3)Safety and Security Enhancements 
(4)Stop It (Bully Program) 
(5)Raptor (screening of adults on campus) 
(6)Securly (internet filtering software) 
 
Aligned to Priority 6 School Climate 
Measured by Metrics: Suspension Rate, Expulsion Rate, Local 
Measures of pupils', parents', and teachers' sense of Safety and 
Connectedness 
Local Measure:  Local Survey 
 
 
 


$86,016.00 No      
X 
 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


There were no substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. We will continue to enhance processes 
to increase parent engagement. Intentional focus on SEL practices continues to be progress monitored.        


 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


There are no material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures. Action 2.2, however, is contributing 
to Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Expenditures were $37,972 more than Budgeted Expenditures.        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


Parents are being engaged at all sites (Action 2.2). Parents report favorably (95%) that schools are welcoming to parents and 86% report 
feeling a sense of belonging with their child's school community. Further, 93% report that the school communicates well with people from 
their culture. A significant barrier identified is parent/family busy schedules for 39% of respondents. With only 57% of parents responding 
favorably to the school providing useful information on what they can do at home to help their child improve and learn, this is an area of 
refinement for this action moving forward. (Based on current local Parent Survey) 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 30 of 77 


Actions 2.2      Actively Engage Students in the Learning Process is being effective. Like many district, CUESD continues to focus on 
improving attendance and reducing chronic absenteeism. Attendance patterns established over the past few years are proving challenging. 
However, this action is showing results. Based on May 2022 local data, Chronic Absenteeism Rate was 26.7% compared to 9.6% at the 
same time in 2023. 
Although, the Fall 2022 Dashboard shows 7 of 10 Student Groups as Very High for Chronic Absenteeism, during 2022-23 we are seeing all 
groups make progress in reducing those rates evidence of the effectiveness of this action. 
FALL 2022 DASHBOARD     -     reduced to     -     May 2023 local data (Schoolzilla) 
All Students, Very High, 25.2% reduced to 9.5% 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Very High, 29.9% reduced to 8.9% 
English Learners, Very High, 31.8% reduced to 4.2% 
Foster Youth, Very High, 41.4% reduced to 4.8% 
SWD, Very High, 32.4% reduced to 12.4% 
American Indian, Very High, 68.4% reduced to 20.2% 
Hispanic, Very High, 32.7% reduced to 4.6 
Two or More Races, Very High, 23.4% reduced to 84% 
Create and sustain a School Climate of Safety and Connectedness (Action 2.3) is also making progress. Parents report favorable (93%) that 
their child feels safe at school. Students grades 3-5 respond favorably (82%) when asked how much support the adults at their school give 
them and 71% favorably regarding overall sense of belonging/connectedness. In grades 6-8, local surveys showed a 3% increase in student 
connectedness with peers from fall to winter, but in overall connectedness/sense of belonged 55% of students responded favorably. 
 
Overall actions are supporting progress to the overall goal. However, the social-emotional and behavioral needs will continue to be high 
priority continuing into 2023-24. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


Changes made to the planned Actions for the coming year include: 
 
Action 2.2 Budgeted Expenditures increased from $999,904.00 to $1,037,876 based 2022-23 Estimated Actuals exceeding Budgeted 
Expenditures. 
 
Added sub-group outcomes 5B chronic absenteeism and 6A pupil suspensions due to DA eligibility. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 31 of 77 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
3 All students will make progress towards proficient ACHIEVEMENT of state adopted standards through data driven 


decision making.         
 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Preparing learners for their futures in a world that is rapidly changing is an ever moving target. Monitoring student progress towards 
proficiency, using data driven decision making, and providing the necessary learning opportunities and supports, are necessary to ensure all 
individual students and student groups are equipped to meet their futures with success. 
 
2023-24 Focus 


• The District/Sites will continue to focus on accelerating learning and closing learnig gaps for all students. 
• Careful monitoring, support, and adjusting in real-time for students in Student Groups for which the District was identified of 


Differentiated Assistance (Students with 
Disabilities, Foster Youth, and American Indians). 


• Academic Indicators ELA/Math: Very Low on both indicators for Foster Youth, and Students with Disabilities. 
• American Indian Student Group not identified for Academic Indicators, however, Math Academic Indicator Very Low & ELA 


Academic Indicator Low 
 
 
Goal developed to address the following State Priorities and measured by the aligned metrics: (See Baseline data below) 
Priority 4 - Pupil Achievement 
Priority 8 - Other Student Outcomes 
 


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


4A Statewide 
Assessments 
English Language 
Arts 


Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: ELA 
ALL Students 


Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: ELA 
CA Schools 


Academic 
Performance indicator 
ELA 
All Students 


 Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: ELA 
ALL Students 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 32 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


        Yellow, Medium 
7 points above 
standard 
 
English Learners 
Yellow, Low 
20.7 points below 
standard 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
Orange, Low 
8.9 Points below 
Standard 
 
Hispanic 
Orange, Low 
8.9 Points below 
Standard 
 
American Indian 
Orange, Low 
59.4 Points below 
Standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Red, Very Low 
72.1 Points below 
Standard 
(Dashboard: 2018-19 
data) 
 
 


Dashboard not 
Available 
 
Local Indicator - 
Percent Proficient 
STAR Reading 
Spring2 (May 2021) 
 
 
43% ALL students 
4.2% English 
Learners 
22.8% 
Socioeconomically  
Disadvantaged  
32.7% Hispanic 
14.3% Native 
American 
19% Students with 
Disabilities 
 
 
ELA Proficiency 
All students 47% 
Foster Youth 35.7% 


• iReady 
(Spring 
2022) 


 


Low, 11.6 points 
below standards 
 
English Learners 
Low, 62.2 points 
below standard 
 
Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
Low, 29.7 points 
below standards 
 
American Indian 
Low, 68.7 points 
below standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Very Low, 72.3 points 
below standard 
 
Foster Youth 
Very Low, 108.3 
points below standard 
 
CA Schools 
Dashboard 2022 
 


Green 
12 points above 
standard 
 
English Learners 
Yellow 
5 points below 
standard 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
Green 
1 Points above 
Standard 
 
Hispanic 
Green 
1 Points above 
Standard 
 
American Indian 
Orange 
50 Points below 
Standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Orange 
50 Points below 
Standard 
(Dashboard: 2023-24 
data) 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 33 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


STAR Reading March 
2021 percent 
proficient 
42.4%ALL students 
12.5%English 
Learners 
40.9%Socioeconomic
ally 
Disadvantaged 
30.6% Hispanic 
14.3% Native 
American 
20%Students with 
Disabilities 
 


4A Statewide 
Assessments 
Mathematics 
        


Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: Math 
 
ALL Students 
Yellow, Medium 
16.2 Points below 
Standard 
 
American Indian 
Yellow, Low 
84.8 Points below 
Standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Red, Very Low 
103.1 Points below 
Standard 
 


Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: Math 
CA Schools 
Dashboard not 
Available 
 
Local Indicator - 
Percent Proficient 
STAR Math Spring2 
(May 2021) 
 
28.8% ALL Students 
11.4% American 
Indian 
14.3% Students with 
Disabilities 
10.4% English 
Learners 
14.9% 


Academic 
Performance indicator 
Math 
All Students 
Low, 34.7 points 
below standards 
 
American Indian 
Very Low, 99.5 points 
below standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Very Low, 96.2 points 
below standard 
 
English Learners 
Very Low, 96 points 
below standard 
 


 Academic 
Performance 
Indicator: Math 
 
ALL Students 
Green 
5 Points below 
Standard 
 
American Indian 
Yellow 
60 Points below 
Standard 
 
Students with 
Disabilities 
Orange 
80 Points below 
Standard 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 34 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


English Learners 
Yellow, Low 
42.9 Points below 
Standard 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
Yellow, Low 
30 Points below 
Standard 
 
Hispanic 
Orange, 
33.3 Points below 
Standard 
(Dashboard: 2018-19 
data) 
 
 
STAR Reading March 
2021 percent 
proficient 
 
32.9% ALL Students 
10.9% American 
Indian 
15% Students with 
Disabilities 
12.6% English 
Learners 
30.8% 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
19.6% Hispanic 
 


Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
17.9% Hispanic 
 
 
Math Proficiency 
All students 38.8% 
Foster Youth 20%% 


• iReady 
(Spring 
2022) 


 


Socio-economically 
Disadvantaged 
Low, 56.9 points 
below standards 
 
 
Foster Youth 
Very Low, 115.9 
points below standard 
 
Hispanic 
Low, 61.5 points 
below standard 
 
 
CA Schools 
Dashboard 2022 
 


English Learners 
Yellow 
25 Points below 
Standard 
 
Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged 
Green 
10 Points below 
Standard 
 
Hispanic 
Yellow, 
20 Points below 
Standard 
(Dashboard: 2023-24 
data) 
 
Foster Youth -
UPDATE 
Very Low, 115.9 
points below standard 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 35 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


4B A-G Completion        Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


 Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


4C Percentage of ELs 
making progress 
towards English 
Proficiency 
 
4D English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
        


4C Percentage of ELs 
making progress 
towards English 
language proficiency 
55.4%, High 
(Dashboard Fall 2019) 
 
4D English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
26.5% 
(DataQuest 2019-20 
data) 
 


4C Percentage of ELs 
making progress 
towards English 
language proficiency 
Dashboard Not 
Available 
Spring 2020 Testing 
Suspended 
 
13.98% Level 4 - 
Proficient 
33.66% Level 3 
23.57% Level 2 
19.79% Level 1 
Summative ELPAC 
2020-21 
(DataQuest) 
 
4D English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
7.5% 
(DataQuest 2020-21 
data) 
 


CA Schools 
Dashboard 2022 
 
4C Percentage of ELs 
making progress 
towards English 
Language Proficiency 
Low, 44.1% 
 
4D English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
4.2% 
(DataQuest 2021-22 
Data not available. 
Based on local data) 
 
13.79% Level 4 - 
Proficient 
29.66% Level 3 
41.38% Level 2 
15.17% Level 1 
Summative ELPAC 
2021-22 
(DataQuest) 
 


 4C Percentage of ELs 
making progress 
towards English 
language proficiency 
58%, High 
(Dashboard Fall 2022) 
 
4D English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
15% 
(2021-22 DataQuest) 
 
UPDATE 
13.79% Level 4 - 
Proficient 
29.66% Level 3 
41.38% Level 2 
15.17% Level 1 
 


4E AP Exam 
4F College 
Preparedness 
        


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


 Not Applicable/H.S 
Measure 


8 Pupil Outcomes        Learning in Broad 
Course of Study 
 


Learning in Broad 
Course of Study 
 


Learning in Broad 
Course of Study 
 


 Learning in Broad 
Course of Study 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 36 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
ELA 88% 
Math 87% 
Science 93% 
Social Studies 91% 
PE/Health 93% 
Arts 86% 
(Visual/Performing) 
ELD for ELs 79% 
 
Each Site have at 
least 1 Performance 
or Exhibit including 
Visual and/or 
Performing Arts 
(suspended due to 
COVID) 
 


 
ELA 96% 
Math 97% 
Science 98% 
Social Studies 97% 
PE/Health 100% 
Arts 100% 
(Visual/Performing) 
ELD for ELs 100% 
(T2 Data) 
 
Each Site had at least 
1 Performance or 
Exhibit including 
Visual and/or 
Performing Arts 
 


 
ELA 98% 
Math 97% 
Science 100% 
Social Studies 99% 
PE/Health 100% 
Arts 100% 
(Visual/Performing) 
ELD for ELs 100% 
(T2 Data) 
 
Each Site had at least 
1 Performance or 
Exhibit including 
Visual and/or 
Performing Arts 
 


 
ELA 98% 
Math 98% 
Science 98% 
Social Studies 98% 
PE/Health 100% 
Arts 100% 
(Visual/Performing) 
ELD for ELs 100% 
 
Each Site had at least 
1 Performance or 
Exhibit including 
Visual and/or 
Performing Arts 
 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


3.1 Implement PLC 
Process and 
MTSS/RTI        


The District and Sites will . . . 
(1)Implement a Comprehensive PL Plan to build capacity of all staff 
(classified, certificated, and administration) 
(2) Administrators provided ongoing coaching to lead the work of 
PLCs & MTSS/RTI at their sites as the Instructional Leaders. 
(3)PD Materials/Supplies & Supplementary Materials 
(4)Implement MTSS/RTI for Academics with emphasis on Essentials 
Standards at each site 
(5)Implement Balanced Assessment Plan including Academic 
Screener 3 times per year, Formative, Interim, and Summative 
Assessments. 


$328,670.00 No      
X 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 37 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
(6)Local Assessment & Data Management Systems including access 
to local and state data for purposes of collaboration in monitoring and 
decision making. 
(7)Professional Learning Communities (District, Site, Teacher and 
Administrators) will actively collaborate around and make decisions 
based on data. (Weekly early release days are provided.) 
 
Aligned to Priority 4 Pupil Achievement 
Metrics: Statewide Assessments, Percentage of English Learners who 
make progress toward English Proficiency (ELPAC), English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
 
Aligned to Priority 8 Other Student Outcomes 
Metrics: Students making Learning in Broad Course of Study 
(Trimester 2 grades) 
 
 
 


3.2 Replace Technology 
Devices        


Replacement of instructional technology to ensure access to up-to-
date technology and regular academic use. (400 new iPads) 
 
Aligned to Priority 8 Other Student Outcomes 
Metrics: Students making Learning in Broad Course of Study 
(Trimester 2 grades) 
 
 
 


$278,827.00 No      
X 
 


3.3 Provide targeted 
additional services        


The District will provide . . . 
(1)Summer Learning Opportunities 
(2)Targeted Interventions (before school, after school, Saturdays) 
 
Aligned to Priority 4 Pupil Achievement 
Metrics: Statewide Assessments, Percentage of English Learners who 
make progress toward English Proficiency (ELPAC), English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
 


$409,505.00 No      
X 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 38 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
Aligned to Priority 8 Other Student Outcomes 
Metrics: Students making Learning in Broad Course of Study 
(Trimester 2 grades) 
 
 
 


3.4 Provide targeted 
additional services for 
English Learners        


The District will provide Target Intervention services beyond the 
school day. 
 
Aligned to Priority 4 Pupil Achievement 
Metrics: Statewide Assessments, Percentage of English Learners who 
make progress toward English Proficiency (ELPAC), English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
 
 
 


$13,591.00 Yes     
X 
 


3.5 ELD Coaching & 
Supplementary 
Materials        


The District will provide . . .                                                                  
(Title III Funded) 
(1)ELD Consultant to provide training and coaching to support staff in 
effectively meeting the needs of their English Learners. (improving 
Designated and/or Integrated ELD, and EL Intervention) 
(2)ELD supplementary materials 
 
Aligned to Priority 4 Pupil Achievement 
Metrics: Statewide Assessments, Percentage of English Learners who 
make progress toward English Proficiency (ELPAC), English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
 
 
 


$15,000.00 No      
English Learners 


 


3.6 Instructional Aides        Instructional Aides, principally directed for Unduplicated Students, will 
support small group instruction and assist in providing "just in time" 
supports in ELA, Math, and overall literacy. This action is principally 
directed to meet the needs of most at-risk students, our Unduplicated 
Students.     Aides Salaries (70 staff) 
 


$778,742.00 Yes     
X 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 39 of 77 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
Aligned to Priority 4 Pupil Achievement 
Metrics: Statewide Assessments, Percentage of English Learners who 
make progress toward English Proficiency (ELPAC), English Learner 
Reclassification Rate 
 
Aligned to Priority 8 Other Student Outcomes 
Metrics: Students making Learning in Broad Course of Study 
(Trimester 2 grades) 
 
 
 


3.7 Title I Program 
District Administrative 
Costs        


Title I Program administrative costs.                                               (Title 
I Funded) 
 
 


$43,095.00 No      
Low Income Students 


 


3.8 Title I Homeless Set-
Aside        


Funds set aside to provide a variety of services to homeless students. 
Includes services to assist homeless students in meeting the State's 
challenging academic standards and other services to help homeless 
students effectively take advantage of educational opportunities. (see 
also Consolidated Application)       (Title I Funded) 
 
 


$1,500.00 No      
Homeless 


 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


Overall Actions were implemented as planned. However, in Action 3.2 Replace Technology Devices, devices with cellular capability were 
purchased rather than those without in the event of students needed to work remotely.  Professional learning was provided to all grade levels 
in regards to teaching to the standards with rigor while differentiating instruction. Ongoing efforts will continue to focus on mitigating 
instructional gaps leveraging the tiered systems of support.        


 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


Action 3.2 Replace Technology cost $278,827 which exceeded the $242,550 budgeted due to the decision to purchase devices with cellular 
capability in the event needed. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 40 of 77 


Action 3.5 ELD Coaching & Supplementary Materials - Estimate Actuals are $10,256 which is less than the Budgeted Expenditures due to 
discount pricing on the EL supplementary online materials and no materials cost from consultant as resources were provided digitally. 
Action 3.6 Instructional Aides Estimated Actual Expenditures of $778,742 exceeds the Budgeted Expenditures of $617,069 due to increased 
salaries. 
Action 3.7 Title I Program District Administrative Costs Estimated of $43,095 exceeded the Budgeted Expenditures, $33,877, due to 
increased salaries. 
Action 3.8 Title I Homeless Set-Aside Estimated Actuals of $482.75 were less than the Budgeted Expenditures due to the unpredictability of 
the number and needs of students experiencing homelessness in the District. The Homeless liaison purchased as needed to meet the needs 
of students experiencing homelessness this year and connected them to community resources. 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


Although students are to continue academic recovery due to learning loss experienced through COVID19 pandemic, students have made 
progress towards Proficient 
ACHIEVEMENT of State Standards. The Fall 2022 Dashboard data serves as a new baseline, growth of students towards proficient is as 
evidenced by iReady Diagnostic Assessments (local data-Schoolzilla) from Fall 2022 to Spring 2023. Especially of note is the growth of 
student groups. 
 
iReady ELA Diagnostic Data indicates the number of students Proficient increased from 26.4% (Fall 22-23) to 55.3% (Spring 22-23) 
English Learners 4.3% to 28.1% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged 55.4% (Spring 2023) 
Foster Youth 10% to 33.3% 
SWD 4.7% to 27% 
American Indian 8.1% to 30.1% 
African American 31.5% to 59.2% 
 
iReady Math Diagnostic Data indicates the number of students Proficient increased from 13% (Fall 22-23) to 45.8% (Spring 22-23) 
English Learners 2.2% to 20.9% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged 44.2% (Spring 2023) 
Foster Youth 15% to 47.6% 
SWD 8.9% to 31.2% 
American Indian 1.6% to 23.9% 
African American 9.2% to 43.8% 
 
Actions in this goal work together to support students making progress towards proficient achievement.. For example, Action 2.4 Technology 
Devices made it possible for students to take adaptive assessments (included in Action 3.1) and staff to leverage that data through the Cycle 
of Continuous Improvement in Professional Learning Communities (Action 3.1). Actions 3.3 (Provide targeted additional services), 3.4 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 41 of 77 


(Provide targeted additional services for English Learners), and 3.6 (Instructional Aides) work together to provide students, especially 
Unduplicated Students, the additional supports and opportunities to achieve. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


Planned changes to Actions for 2023-24 based on reflections of prior practice: 
 
Action 3.2 Replace Technology increase Budgeted Expenditures to $278,827 to continue purchasing devices with cellular capability. 
Action 3.4 Provide targeted additional services for English Learners - The description is updated to "The District will provide Target 
Intervention services beyond the school day." from The District will provide . . . (1)Summer Intensive ELD, (2)Target Intervention services 
beyond the school day. 
Action 3.6 Instructional Aides increased Budgeted Expenditures to $778,742 based on current salaries. 
Action 3.7 Title I Program District Administrative increased Budgeted Expenditures to $43,095 based on current salaries. 
 
Priority 4A Statewide assessments will not include STAR or iReady data after year 1. 
 
Statewide assessments for math added foster youth outcomes and hispanic data to year 2. 
 
Added ELPAC data to year 2 and outcomes. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 42 of 77 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2023-24] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
1746771 0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 


9.70% 0.00% $0.00 9.70% 
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 


The District's Goals for its Unduplicated Students are the same as for All Students. However, often times, based on the needs of 
Unduplicated Students, actions are implemented to provide the necessary supports for the success of unduplicated students. 
 
"Maslow’s Hierarchy of Needs clearly communicates students’ need for safety, Love/Belonging and Esteem must be met before we can 
expect them to be able to effectively participate in such endeavors as problem solving and creativity which are at the heart of the State 
Standards and 21st Century Learning. Further, The California Healthy Students Research Project in “Healthy Steps Toward Student 
Achievement” cites extensive research on the significance of positive school environments, the critical role a student’s sense of connection 
plays, and the importance of caring interpersonal relationships. Based on research as well as input from staff, parents/community, and 
students, the District is placing a high priority on addressing the social-emotional/behavioral needs of our unduplicated students leading to 
issues in the areas of attendance, suspensions, and connectedness. 
 
The Statewide initiative focusing scaling up MTSS is based on extensive research and served as a resource in the development and ongoing 
refinement of a systemic plan for a Multi-tiered System of Social/Emotional/Behavioral Supports. The research on the effectiveness of such a 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 43 of 77 


system is extensive and very positive. The effectiveness of our system is evaluated and refined on an ongoing basis. Having a system of 
positive behavioral supports and intervention including exploring community resources is critical to meeting the needs of our Unduplicated 
Students (English Learners, Foster Youth, and Low Income) and increasing Student Engagement (State Priority 5) and ultimately State 
Priority 4 (Student Achievement). The effectiveness of a cohesive Multi-tiered System of Behavior Supports is well documented. 
 
The National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (CDC) clearly communicates the evidenced link between physical 
activity and academic achievement. The research indicates that “Students who are physically active tend to have better grades, school 
attendance, cognitive performance (e.g., memory), and classroom behaviors (e.g., on-task behavior). 
 
The implementation of counselors and an engaging PE program have been actions principally directed for unduplicated students in our 
district for the past several years with steps evidenced in closing gaps in engagement and academics based on CA Schools Dashboard 2019 
metrics. Through the COVID pandemic, our unduplicated students have been significantly impacted. To provide even greater support to our 
unduplicated students, we began partnering our counselors and physical education teachers in 2021-22. PE teachers are provided the 
crosswalk for PE Standards and CASEL SEL Core Competencies (SHAPE America) and collaborate with counselors to embed SEL 
competencies into physical education addressing identified SEL needs of unduplicated students. Our unduplicated students often have the 
least opportunity to participate in physical activities such as team sports outside of the school setting. To support regular physical activity and 
the promotion of healthy life styles, which ultimately support academic achievement, the District is utilizing Supplemental and Concentration 
funds to provide an enriching physical education program including specialized PE staff and Fitness Zones. (LEA-Wide). These services are 
principally directed to support Unduplicated students in developing a healthy lifestyle, linked to State Priority 8 (Other Student Outcomes). 
 
ACTION 2.2 Actively Engage Students in the Learning Process 
The District and sites are working together to implement and refine Multi-Tiered System of Supports for Social Emotional and Behavioral 
needs. The District and sites develop SMART Goals and plans for celebrating and improving attendance. Engaging PE programs are 
provided at each site and District Counselors provide services and support at sites. 
 
 
HOW SERVICES ARE PRINCIPALLY DIRECTED TO MEET THE DISTRICTS GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS: 
The needs of English Learners, Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students, and Foster Youth were considered first in the development of 
this action. CA Schools Dashboard (2022) showed unduplicated students demonstrating higher rates of Chronic Absenteeism and 
Suspension. All Students were Chronic Absenteeism rate was 25.2% compared to English Learners (31.8%),  Foster Youth (41.4%) and 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged (29.9%). In the Suspension Rate, All Students were at 3.5%, but Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 
(3.7%) and Foster Youth (17.2%).  Implementation of counselors addressing social emotional needs and collaborating with PE staff to 
integrate social-emotional learning (SEL) and connectedness strategies in a comprehensive PE program engaging them in an active lifestyle 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 44 of 77 


are again showing gains in gaps closing. This is evidenced by current local data (SchoolZilla - May 2023) which shows Chronic Absenteeism 
for All Students (9.5%), Foster (4.8%), English Learners (4.2%), and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged (8.9%). Suspension Rate (Schoolzilla 
May 2023, current local data) indicates Suspension Rates for All Students (3.1%), Foster Students (17.2%), and Socioeconomically 
Disadvantaged (2.5%). 
 
Unduplicated Students have needs for health and wellness as well as social and emotional supports that go well beyond what all students 
need. During 2021-22, local data (Schoolzilla) showed the Chronic Absence and Suspension Rates for Foster Youth, English Learners, and 
Low-Income Students had increased. Our Unduplicated students had higher rates of staying in remote learning raising concerns about 
student connectedness.Students from low income families and students who are foster youth may lack the resources to access the types of 
health and wellness as well as social supports that reduce barriers to learning. These barriers may include inconsistent school attendance 
and discipline incidents that result in missed days of school, time out of class, or suspension. Therefore, the needs of these students were 
considered first as services provided under Action 2.2 were developed. The services provided under Action 2.2 are designed to support 
Unduplicated students by providing English Learners, low income students, foster youth, and students experiencing Homelessness with 
supports designed to improve health, promote wellness and school attendance, decrease behavior incidents and suspensions, and increase 
engagement. Counselors will be trained in Trauma informed Practices and share these practices with staff. They support the social emotional 
learning on campus and provide individual and small group counseling services. Counselors and Physical Education teachers will collaborate 
on effective ways to integrate the non-academic skills of Social Emotional Learning (SEL) essential for success in school and beyond into 
physical education. PE teachers will provide an Engaging physical education experience while teaching students valuable life skills and 
encouraging them to live healthy, active lives. 
 
 
HOW SERVICES ARE EFFECTIVE IN MEETING THE DISTRICT'S GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS AND MOST EFFECTIVE 
USE OF FUNDS TO MEET THE GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS: 
The services provided to students under Action 2.2 are effective in meeting Goal 2 “Parents, Students, and the community will be ENGAGED 
to participate collaboratively in the educational process." Before students can make progress towards proficient achievement, they must be 
present and engaged. Higher Chronic Absenteeism and Suspension Rates are contrary to a successful learning experience. Based on May 
2023 local data, Chronic Absenteeism Rate was  9.6%  compared to 26.7%  at the same time 2022. 
 
The effectiveness of these actions have been evidenced by improvement in closing gaps between unduplicated students and all students in 
chronic absenteeism, suspension rates, and Academics. The CA Schools Dashboard 2022 provides new baseline data and mirrored what 
local data had shown, Unduplicated Students were significantly impacted by the pandemic years. Local Data (May 2023 Schoolzilla) 
indicates that Chronic Absenteeism is not only declining, but gaps are closing for English Learners, Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 
Students, and Foster Youth. Suspension Rates were also down for Socioeconomically Disadvantaged Students and Foster Youth. English 
Learners increased slightly.  With school life becoming more and more normal for students, student connectedness gains made for 
unduplicated students show connectedness for Unduplicated students (68% favorable) compared to All Students (70%) favorable (Local 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 45 of 77 


Parent Survey 2023). The collaboration of PE and Counselor as expected have provided even greater results as unduplicated students are 
fully supported through these resources. On the District's Local  Survey, 94% of students indicated that having a PE teacher is important up 
from 84% last year. 
 
The metrics of Suspension Rate and Chronic Absenteeism Rate will continue to be utilized. Our Goal is to see a 1% closing of gaps in 
connectedness as measured by these metrics. 
         
ACTION 3.6 Instructional Aides 
School sites are provided Instructional Aides to support small group instruction and assist in providing "just in time" supports in ELA, Math, 
and overall literacy. 
 
HOW SERVICES ARE PRINCIPALLY DIRECTED  TO MEET THE DISTRICTS GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS: 
All students need access a broad, rigorous standards-aligned instructional program in a way that is equitable and make progress towards 
achievement proficiency possible. Unduplicated Students (Socio-Economically Disadvantaged students, English Learners, Foster, and 
students experiencing Homelessness) have needs for instructional supports that go well beyond what all students need. Post-Pandemic, CA 
Schools Dashboard (2022) showed unduplicated students demonstrating lower rates of meeting grade level standards in both ELA and Math. 
ACADEMIC INDICATOR - ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS: 
All Students,   Low, 11.6 pts below standard 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Low, 29.7 pts below standard 
English Learners, Low, 62.2 pts below standard 
Foster Youth, Very Low, 108.3 pts below standard 
 
ACADEMIC INDICATOR - MATHEMATICS: 
All Students,   Low, 34.7 pts below standard 
Socio-economically Disadvantaged, Low, 56.9 pts below standard 
English Learners, Very Low, 96 pts below standard 
Foster Youth, Very Low, 115.9 pts below standard 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 46 of 77 


Therefore, the needs of these students are considered first as services provided under Action 3.6 are developed. The actions and services 
under 3.6 are designed to support Unduplicated Students by providing them with greater access to small group instruction and "just in time" 
supports that allow them to access the standards aligned instruction in a way that is equitable to all students and assist them in making 
progress towards proficiency. Unduplicated Students often lack prerequisite skills and understanding to build on during new or first 
instruction. Small group instruction and additional scaffolds, available in the moment, during that instruction supports Unduplicated Students 
with support to access and master grade level standards and close student group learning gaps. Instructional Aides receive training in Direct 
Instruction Reading Mastery, a program with over 5 decades of research. Balanced Early literacy Training and strategies for foundational and 
prerequisite skills are provided. The Instructional Aides in the classroom reduce the student to adult ratio allowing for more adult interactions 
and timely supports both especially important for Unduplicated students. State Priority 2 (Implementation of State Standards) and State 
Priority 4 (Student Achievement) are strongly supported for Unduplicated Students through these services. 
 
HOW SERVICES ARE EFFECTIVE IN MEETING THE DISTRICT'S GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS AND MOST EFFECTIVE 
USE OF FUNDS TO MEET THE GOALS FOR UNDUPLICATED STUDENTS: 
The services provided for unduplicated students under Action 3.6 are effective in meeting Goal 3 that “All students will make progress 
towards proficient ACHIEVEMENT of state adopted standards through data driven decision making.” Based on Spring iReady Diagnostic 
data, actions are supporting Unduplicated students in closing academic gaps. 
 
Based on local Fall 2022 to Spring 2023 iReady Diagnostic data, Unduplicated Students made growth as reported in percent proficient. 
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS:  iReady ELA Diagnostic 
All Students students  26.4%  to 55.3% 
English Learners 4.3% to 28.1% 
Foster Youth 10% to 33.3% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged 55.4% (Spring 2023) 
 
MATHEMATICS:  iReady Math Diagnostic 
All students Proficient 13%  to 45.8% 
English Learners 2.2% to 20.9% 
Foster Youth 15% to 47.6% 
Socio-Economically Disadvantaged 44.2% (Spring 2023) 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 47 of 77 


Student groups were making progress closing learning gaps pre-COVID, the were greatly impacted over the course of the pandemic, but in 
2022-23, they are again progressing towards proficient achievement. 
 
 
2021-22 SBAC Data will serve as new baseline data across the state due to COVID. Therefore effectiveness of this action in 2022-23 will be 
measured comparing iReady Data from Spring 2022 to Spring 2023. Our goal is to see a 2% closing of achievement gaps for Unduplicated 
Students. 
 
        
 


 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 


Services for foster youth, English learners, homeless, and low-income students will be increased by 9.70% for the 23-24 school year. 
 
The LEA wide and school wide services provided in the LCAP are designed to support Unduplicated students and are effective in achieving 
the District's goals. Students who are English learners, socio-economically disadvantaged, and/or foster youth, face barriers to learning that 
students who are English only, live with their families, and have greater financial means do not. Principally directed services provided in the 
LCAP (Actions 2.2 and 3.6 above)  are developed based on the needs of Unduplicated Students. 
 
In Addition LCAP 3.4 Provides Targeted Additional Services for English Learners includes additional engaging learning opportunities to build 
background knowledge, vocabulary, and support for closing learning and experience gaps for English Learners. Specific objectives for 
sessions are based on timely actionable data and focused on the current needs of the English Learners participating. 
 
Taken together, the LEA and/or school wide services discussed above, along with Action 3.4 limited to Unduplicated student group (English 
Learners) provide a increase to services for Unduplicated pupils that is equal to or greater than the required "Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services" shown above. 
 
 
         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 48 of 77 


A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 


The District does not receive concentration grant add-on funding. Therefore, Not Applicable.         
 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 


Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 


Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 


Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 


N/A         N/A         


Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 


N/A         N/A         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 49 of 77 


 
2023-24 Total Expenditures Table 
 


Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-


personnel 
Totals          $2,506,361.00         $494,505.00  $415,069.00 $3,415,935.00 $2,295,979.00 $1,119,956.00 


 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 


1 1.1 Provide all students 
access to Basic 
Services        


XAll        
 


$258,113.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $408,113.00 


1 1.2 Continue to 
Implement State 
Standards including 
programs/services 
that enable English 
Learners to access 
CA and ELD 
Standard.        


XAll        
 


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 


1 1.3 Broad Course of 
Study        


XAll        
 


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 


2 2.1 Actively Engage 
Parents in the 
Learning Process        


XAll         $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $15,000.00 


2 2.2 Actively Engage 
Students in the 
Learning Process        


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$1,037,876.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,037,876.00 


2 2.3 Create and sustain a 
School Climate of 
Safety and 
Connectedness        


XAll         $68,369.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,647.00 $86,016.00 


3 3.1 Implement PLC 
Process and 
MTSS/RTI        


XAll         $328,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $328,670.00 


3 3.2 Replace Technology 
Devices        


XAll         $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $278,827.00 $278,827.00 


3 3.3 Provide targeted 
additional services        


XAll         $15,000.00 $394,505.00 $0.00 $0.00 $409,505.00 


3 3.4 Provide targeted 
additional services for 
English Learners        


XEnglish Learners         $13,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,591.00 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 50 of 77 


Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
3 3.5 ELD Coaching & 


Supplementary 
Materials        


English Learners $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 


3 3.6 Instructional Aides        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$778,742.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $778,742.00 


3 3.7 Title I Program 
District Administrative 
Costs        


Low Income Students $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,095.00 $43,095.00 


3 3.8 Title I Homeless Set-
Aside        


Homeless $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 51 of 77 


 
2023-24 Contributing Actions Table 
 


1. Projected 
LCFF Base 


Grant 


2. Projected 
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


3. Projected 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 


1) 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 


(3 + Carryover 
%) 


4. Total 
Planned 


Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


5. Total 
Planned 


Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Planned 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 


1, plus 5) 


Totals by 
Type 


Total LCFF 
Funds 


18011670 1746771 9.70% 0.00% 9.70% $1,830,209.00 0.00% 10.16 % Total:         $1,830,209.00 
        LEA-wide 


Total:         $1,816,618.00 


        Limited Total:         $13,591.00 
        Schoolwide 


Total:         $0.00 
 


Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 


Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 


Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 


Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


2 2.2 Actively Engage Students in 
the Learning Process 


XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $1,037,876.00 
 


3 3.4 Provide targeted additional 
services for English 
Learners 


XYes     
 


XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools         $13,591.00 
 


3 3.6 Instructional Aides XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $778,742.00 
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 52 of 77 


 
2022-23 Annual Update Table 
 


Totals 
Last Year's 


Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Totals          $3,170,795.00 $3,347,211.75 


 
Last Year's 


Goal # 
Last Year's Action 


# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 


or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 


Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 Provide all students access to Basic 


Services        
No      
X 
 


$408,113.00 $408,113 


1 1.2 Continue to Implement State 
Standards including 
programs/services that enable 
English Learners to access CA and 
ELD Standard.        


No      
X 
 


$0.00 $0 


1 1.3 Broad Course of Study        No      
X 
 


$0.00 $0 


2 2.1 Actively Engage Parents in the 
Learning Process        


No      
X 
 


$15,000.00 $14,700 


2 2.2 Actively Engage Students in the 
Learning Process        


Yes     
X 
 


$999,904.00 $1,037,876 


2 2.3 Create and sustain a School 
Climate of Safety and 
Connectedness        


No      
X 
 


$86,016.00 $81,529 


3 3.1 Implement PLC Process and 
MTSS/RTI        


No      
X 
 


$328,670.00 $300,000 


3 3.2 Replace Technology Devices        No      
X 
 


$242,550.00 $278,827 


3 3.3 Provide targeted additional services        No      
X 
 


$409,505.00 $380,000 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 53 of 77 


Last Year's 
Goal # 


Last Year's Action 
# 


Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
3 3.4 Provide targeted additional services 


for English Learners        
Yes     
X 
 


$13,591.00 $13,591 


3 3.5 ELD Coaching & Supplementary 
Materials        


No      
English Learners 


 


$15,000.00 $10,256 


3 3.6 Instructional Aides        Yes     
X 
 


$617,069.00 $778,742 


3 3.7 Title I Program District 
Administrative Costs        


No      
Low Income Students 


 


$33,877.00 $43,095 


3 3.8 Title I Homeless Set-Aside        No      
Homeless 


 


$1,500.00 $482.75 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 54 of 77 


 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 


6. Estimated  
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


(Input Dollar 
Amount) 


4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(LCFF Funds) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions 


(Subtract 7 from 
4) 


5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services 


(Subtract 5 from 
8) 


$1,621,867         $1,630,564.00         $1,830,209.00         ($199,645.00)         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 


Last 
Year's 
Goal # 


Last 
Year's 


Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 


Contributing to 
Increased or 


Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(Input LCFF Funds) 


Planned Percentage 
of Improved 


Services 


Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 


2 2.2 Actively Engage Students in 
the Learning Process 


XYes     
 


$999,904.00 $1,037,876  
 


3 3.4 Provide targeted additional 
services for English Learners 


XYes     
 


$13,591.00 $13,591  
 


3 3.6 Instructional Aides XYes     
 


$617,069.00 $778,742  
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 55 of 77 


 
2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table 
 


9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 


Amount) 


6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


10. Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Current 
School Year 


(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 


%) 


7. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Expenditures 


for 
Contributing 


Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 


8. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


11. Estimated 
Actual 


Percentage of 
Increased or 


Improved 
Services 


(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 


12. LCFF 
Carryover — 


Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 


multiply by 9) 


13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 


(12 divided by 
9) 


$17,383,350 $1,621,867 0 9.33% $1,830,209.00 0.00% 10.53% $0.00 0.00% 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 56 of 77 


Instructions 
Plan Summary 


Engaging Educational Partners 


Goals and Actions 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  


For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 


Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  


The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  


• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 


• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 


• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 


o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 


o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  


o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 



mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 57 of 77 


The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  


If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 


The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 


At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 


In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  


Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 


LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  


These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 


Plan Summary 
Purpose 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 58 of 77 


A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 


Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 


Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 


Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 


LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 


● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  


● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 


● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 


Engaging Educational Partners 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 59 of 77 


Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  


This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  


Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  


Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  


Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 


Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 


Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 


a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 


b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 60 of 77 


c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 


d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 


e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 


Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 


Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  


Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 


Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 


Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 


A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 


• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 61 of 77 


• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 


Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 


A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 


Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 


In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 


• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 


• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 


• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 


At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 62 of 77 


Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 


Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 


Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 


Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 


Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  


• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 63 of 77 


Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 


Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 


• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 


Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 64 of 77 


Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 


Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 


The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 


Complete the table as follows: 


● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 


● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 


● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 


Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 65 of 77 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 


for Year 3 
(2023–24) 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 


The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 


Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 


Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 


Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 


Goal Analysis: 


Enter the LCAP Year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 66 of 77 


Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 


● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  


● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 


● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 


● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  


Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 67 of 77 


Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 


Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 


Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


Required Descriptions: 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 


For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 


Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 


● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 


● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 


● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 


As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 68 of 77 


Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 


For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 


After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 


In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 


These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 


COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 


For School Districts Only: 


Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 


Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 


Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 


Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 69 of 77 


School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 


For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 


For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 


A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 


Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 


For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 


A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  


Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 70 of 77 


An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 


Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  


An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 


In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 


Complete the table as follows:  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 


Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  


The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 


• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 71 of 77 


• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 


• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 


Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 


• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 


• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  


See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  


• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 


• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 72 of 77 


Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 


• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 


• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  


• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 


• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 


• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 


o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  


o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 


o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 


• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 


• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  


• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 73 of 77 


• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 


o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 


• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 


• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 


o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 


For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 


Contributing Actions Table 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 74 of 77 


As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   


Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 


• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 


o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 


school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 75 of 77 


• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 


Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 


Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 


o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 


o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 


o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 76 of 77 


• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 


o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 


o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 


o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  


• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 


o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 


• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 


o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  


The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 77 of 77 


• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 


o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 


California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 







CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 14, 2023


MINUTES


The regular open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of Trustees was
held on Monday, August 14, 2023 at District Presentation Center, 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, CA 93245. The Board meeting began with a preliminary open session at 5:30 p.m.
and adjourned into closed session at 5:30 p.m. After the closed session the general open
session was called to order at 6:00 p.m. The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.


Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.


Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the Central Union School District office located at 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, California during normal business hours.


If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to Address the
Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its entirety and give it
to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the agenda when it comes up for
discussion or persons may speak during the time designated, “Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons
speaking to the board should understand that the Board invites your comments. Most questions
asked of the Board require research and/or investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to
your questions in writing. Your input is important. However, if the comments involve a District
employee or a student, the President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the
rights of the employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed five
minutes in length with no more than thirty minutes per item.


CUSD Mission Statement ~
Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of
this community through meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective
communication, and providing a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an individual, given the
tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught to function as a member of a group and as a productive member
of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than we think we can be, and advocate for the greater
good of our community. Our success in this mission will build lifelong, confident learners, who have the
tools necessary for success in a changing world.


1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:







a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute


Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease, and Ceil Howe III were all present.


District Administration:
Tom Addington
Traci Fullerton
Jared Johnson
Karla Burgos-Rodriquez
Teresa Santamaria
Davinder Sidhu


Site Administration:
Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher
Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately
Stratford: Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor


CUSD Employee Associations' Representatives and others in attendance


2. PRESENTATION(S):
a. Ryan P. Tung (Lozano Smith) and Ken Reynolds (SchoolWorks) - District Trustee


Boundaries [Video presentation]


3. DISTRICT REPORTS:
a. Business Department Update
b. Superintendent Update


4. COURTESY TO VISITORS:
Persons speaking to the board should understand that the Board invites your comments.
Most questions asked of the Board require research and/or investigation. Therefore, the
Board may respond to your questions in writing. Your input is important. However, if the
comments involve a District employee or a student, the President will, at that time,
explain the rights of the Speaker and the rights of the employee and/or student. Each
address to the Board should not exceed five minutes in length with no more than thirty
minutes per item.


5. CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:
a. MISA Newsletter
b. NAFIS Impact Aid August Newsletter
c. Quarterly Williams Compliance Report


6. CONSENT AGENDA:
(at this time board members may request that an item or items be removed from the
consent agenda and placed as ‘new business’)


a. Approved minutes of the board meeting of June 16, 2023







b. Approved the following contracts:
i. Echo Atwell Specialty Instructional Aide
ii. Carolina Barajas Specialty Instructional Aide
iii. Guadalupe Barajas Specialty Instructional Aide
iv. Stephanie Billingsley Probationary 0 Teacher
v. Andrew Castillo Technology Support Specialist
vi. Kristen Cullen Probationary 1 Teacher
vii. Lindsay Davis Specialty Instructional Aide
viii. Julie Duty Specialty Instructional Aide
ix. Jennifer Garcia Specialty Instructional Aide
x. Yasmin Gonzalez Probationary 0 Teacher
xi. Maria Griffin Specialty Instructional Aide
xii. Justene Guzman Probationary 0 Teacher
xiii. Shandon Kime Specialty Instructional Aide
xiv. Meray Malta Caféteria Helper
xv. Jay Mantuano-Nichols Behavior Support Instructional Aide
xvi. Angela McNatt Specialty Instructional Aide
xvii. Alexandra Melvin District Psychologist
xviii. Shannon Morris Specialty Instructional Aide
xix. Clarah Noel Specialty Instructional Aide
xx. Amanda Norris Specialty Instructional Aide
xxi. Stefie Shen Probationary 0 Teacher
xxii. Alison Williams Probationary 1 Teacher
xxiii. Cassandra Trevino Cafeteria Helper


c. Approved separations:
i. 1-7/23
ii. 2-7/23
iii. 3-7/23
iv. 4-7/23


d. Approved agreement with AALRR for legal services and representation
e. Approved memorandum of understanding with Kings County Office of Education


for Program for Intersession Enrichment Program for ELOP
f. Approved memorandum of understanding with Kings County Office of Education


for Program for English Language Development Training and Support
g. Approved memorandum of understanding with Kings County Office of Education


for Program for ELPAC and CAASPP Training and Support
h. Approved agreement with Civic Education Center for student leadership training
i. Approved memorandum with Rebecca Reynolds, LMFT, for provision of


educationally related mental health services
j. Approved agreement with Zoom, Inc for video communications software
k. Approved ice machine surplus request
l. Approved technology surplus request
m. Accepted school supplies donation for Neutra School







Approved items a) through m)


Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Ceil Howe, III


Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE


7. OLD BUSINESS
a. None


8. NEW BUSINESS
a. No announcements were made from the closed session.


b. Approved June 2023 District warrants
c. Approved July 2023 District warrants
d. Approved July 2023 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria


Fund


*On motion was made for items b, c and d.


Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Jeffrey Gilcrease


Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE


e. Approved the Total Compensation Systems GASB 74/75 report of Retiree
Health Liabilities for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023


Motion: Ceil Howe, III Seconded: Jeffrey Gilcrease


Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE


f. Approved Resolution #L-08-14-2023 Assignment Monitor Resolution


Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Ceil Howe, III


Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, III Vote: AYE
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE


9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None


10. CLOSED SESSION:
The closed session of the Board of Trustees will be held to consider the following:







a. Labor Negotiations (Gov. Code §54957.6)
Agency designated representatives:
Employee organization: CUETA and CUCEA


Respectively submitted,


__________________________ _________________________
President Clerk







Thomas Addington
Superintendent


15783 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245


Telephone (559) 924-3405
Fax (559) 924-1153


Board Members
Dale Davidson
Je�rey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, III


To: Central Union School Board of Trustees
From: Tom Addington
Date: September 2, 2023
Re: Coaches Certification


Needed on board agenda


Action


Consent


New Business


Information


Item:
Approval is sought for coaches’ list (Exhibit A) for 2023-24 school year


Rationale/Purpose:


Per Title 5 Code of Regulations (T5 5593), the attached list is updated on a yearly basis. These
individuals possess CPR/First Aid certification. Those on the list who have yet to complete the
CPR/First Aid will submit verification of completion prior to commencement of coaching
activities. In addition to CPR and First Aid, all coaches participate in online training for
awareness of sudden cardiac arrest, heat illness, and concussion symptoms.


The list includes those individuals who will serve in a coaching capacity during the current school
year. Additional volunteer coaches from the community will participate and support the sports
program at the school, however, these volunteers are under the direct supervision of the
following coaches to be certified for the school year.


Fiscal Impact:


Stipend allowances are provided to all certificated staff members involved with coaching school
teams. Compensation for extracurricular duties (coaches) is based upon a determined
percentage off of Step I-1 of the certificated salary schedule.


Extra-curricular Activity


Number of
Teams per


site


Maximum
Number of
Coaches


Stipend per coach
Percent based upon


Step I-1 of cert
salary


Fall


Flag Football 2 2 1.75%







Volleyball 2 2 1.75%


Cross Country (Intermediate) 1 1 0.50%


Winter BASKETBALL


Basketball 4 4 1.75%


Spring TRACK


Track (Jr High) 1 3 1.75%


Track (Intermediate) 1 2 1.75%


Maximum fiscal impact if all teams were fully staffed is $59,841. Given the coaches' submission
in Exhibit A, the fiscal impact for coaching stipends for the 2023-24 school year is $34,625


Recommendation:


Accept coaches list as included for athletic teams for the 2023-24 school year.







School Site First Name Last Name Sport - Fall Sport - Winter Sport - Spring


Akers Shayna Dobbins Track (Intermediate)


Akers Brian Fraley Flag Football Boys Basketball Track (Jr. High)


Akers Courtney Hale Volleyball


Akers Chris Holdbrooks Boys Basketball


Akers Diana Holmes Cross Country (Intermediate) Track (Intermediate)


Akers Beth Piper Volleyball Girls Basketball Track (Jr. High)


Central Kristen Cullen Volleyball


Central Daniel Olveda Flag Football Boys Basketball Track (Jr. High)


Central Nicole Rocha Girls Basketball


Neutra Curt Elia Cross Country (Intermediate) Track (Intermediate)


Neutra Kelly Gosschalk Track (Intermediate)


Stratford Jesus Acosta Volleyball Girls Basketball Track (Jr. High)


Stratford Luke Jacobs Flag Football Boys Basketball Track (Jr. High)


Stratford Robert Adrian Maldonado Flag Football Boys Basketball Track (Jr. High)



































































Thomas Addington
Superintendent


15783 18th Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245


Telephone (559) 924-3405
Fax (559) 924-1153


Board Members
Dale Davidson
Je�rey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, III


To: Central Union School Board of Trustees
From: Tom Addington
Date: August 30, 2023
Re: Update Board Policy & Administrative Regulation 7150 - Site


Selection/Development


Needed on board agenda


Action


Consent


New Business


Information
Item:
Revision to BP and AR 7150


Rationale/Purpose:
Policy updated to add material regarding the Governing Board’s obligations when


evaluating property prior to acquiring a new school or an addition to an existing school


site, and reflect NEW LAW (AB 819, 2021) which requires the district to post specified


environmental review documents.


Pursuant to Public Resources Code 21082, districts are mandated to adopt procedures


for the evaluation of all projects (beyond just site selection) and the preparation of


environmental impact reports and negative declarations required under the California


Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). In order to satisfy this mandate, the district may


adopt the county or city guidelines, specified in the policy.


When CEQA requires a draft environmental impact report, environmental impact report,


negative declaration, or mitigated negative declaration (environmental review


documents), the district is required to post on its web site those environmental review


documents, and public notice of the preparation and availability of such documents.


Bringing this policy up to date will be applicable with the forthcoming Neutra project,


specifically with the CEQA requirements.


Fiscal Impact:
None.


Recommendation:
Accept revisions to BP and AR 7150







Policy 7150: Site Selection And DevelopmentPolicy 7150: Site Selection And Development Status:Status: DRAFT


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/10/2019


The Governing Board believes that a school site should serve the district's educational needs in accordance with the
district's master plan, as well as show potential for contributing to other community needs.


The Board recognizes the importance of community input in the site selection process.  To this end, the Board will
solicit community input whenever a school site is to be selected and shall provide public notice and hold public
hearings in accordance with law.


The Superintendent or designee shall establish a site selection process which complies with law and ensures that the
best possible sites are acquired and developed in a cost-effective manner.


Before acquiring property for a new school or an addition to an existing school site, the Board, at a public hearing,
shall either evaluate the property using state site selection standards specified in 5 CCR 14010 or, if a district
advisory committee was appointed to evaluate the property, receive the committee's report of findings based on
those standards.  (Education Code 17211, 17251)


Environmental Impact Investigation for the Site Selection Process


The Superintendent or designee shall determine whether any proposed development project is subject to the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and shall ensure compliance with this Act, including
any web site posting requirements.  When evaluating district projects, the CEQA guidelines shall be used.


Environmental review documents, including a draft environmental impact report, environmental impact report,
negative declaration or mitigated negative declaration, and public notice of the preparation and availability of such
documents, shall be posted on the district's web site. (Public Resources Code 21082.1, 21092, 21092.2)


Agricultural Land


If the proposed site is in an area designated in a city, county, or city and county general plan for agricultural use and
zoned for agricultural production, the Board shall determine all of the following:  (Education Code 17215.5)


1. That the district has notified and consulted with the city, county, or city and county within which the
prospective site is to be located
 


2. That the Board has evaluated the final site selection based on all factors affecting the public interest and not
limited to selection on the basis of the cost of the land
 


3. That the district shall attempt to minimize any public health and safety issues resulting from the neighboring
agricultural uses that may affect students and employees at the site


Board Policy Manual
Central Union School District







Regulation 7150: Site Selection And DevelopmentRegulation 7150: Site Selection And Development Status:Status: DRAFT


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/10/2019


As part of the district's site selection process, the Superintendent or designee shall:


1. Meet with appropriate local government recreation and park authorities to review all possible methods of
coordinating the planning, design, and construction of new school facilities and school sites or major additions
to existing school facilities and recreation and park facilities in the community.  (Education Code 35275)
 


2. Notify the appropriate local planning agency in writing and request its report and recommendations regarding
the proposed site or proposed addition's conformity with the adopted general plan.  (Government Code
65402; Public Resources Code 21151.2)
 


3. Have the site investigated by competent personnel with regard to population trends, transportation, water
supply, waste disposal facilities, utilities, traffic hazards, surface drainage conditions, and other factors affecting
initial and operating costs. This investigation shall include geological and soil engineering studies to preclude
locating the school on terrain that has the potential for earthquake or other geologic hazard damage as
specified in Government Code 65302.  (Education Code 17212-17212.5)
 


4. Make a written request for information necessary or useful to assess and determine the safety of a proposed
school site, or an addition to an existing school site, from a person, corporation, public utility, locally publicly
owned utility, or governmental agency regarding pipelines, electric transmission and distribution lines,
railroads, and storage tanks in accordance with law.  (Education Code 17212.2, 17251)
 


5. Ensure that the site meets state standards for school site selection as specified in 5 CCR 14010-14012.
 


6. Ensure compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as required by law, including posting
required notices to the district web site.  (Public Resources Code 21000-21177)
 


7. Notify the California Department of Education in writing before acquiring title or leasing the site if the
proposed site is within two miles of the air line of an airport runway or proposed runway.  (Education Code
17215)
 


8. Conduct an air quality analysis pursuant to Health and Safety Code 44360 and Education Code 17213 if the
proposed site is within 500 feet of the edge of the closest traffic lane of a freeway or other busy traffic
corridor and determine that the air quality at the proposed site is such that neither short-term nor long-term
exposure poses significant health risks to students.  (Education Code 17213)


In the selection and development of projects funded pursuant to the School Facilities Program of 1998 (Proposition
1A) as contained in Education Code 17070.10-17077.10, the Superintendent or designee shall:


1. Determine whether the proposed site is free of toxic contamination by ensuring that a Phase I environmental
assessment and/or preliminary endangerment assessment is conducted as required by law  (Education Code
17213.1)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the preliminary endangerment assessment is made available
for public review and comment in accordance with Education Code 17213.1.
 


2. Submit an annual summary report of expenditures to the State Allocation Board in accordance with law
 (Education Code 17076.10)
 


3. Include in the plans a hard-wired connection to a public switched telephone network or utilization of wireless
technology  (Education Code 17077.10)
 


4. Establish a participation goal of at least three percent, per year, of the overall dollar amount expended each
year by the district for disabled veteran business enterprises  (Education Code 17076.11)


Board Policy Manual
Central Union School District



















 
 


Thomas	Addington	
Superintendent	


	
15783	18th	Avenue	
Lemoore,	CA	93245	


Telephone	(559)	924-3405	
Fax	(559)	924-1153	


	


	
	
	 Board	Members	


	
Dale	Davidson	
Jeffrey	Gilcrease	
Ceil	Howe,	III	


	


 
To:  Tom Addington 
From: Traci Fullerton 
Date:  September 5, 2023 
 
For Board Meeting 


X  Action (Consent or New Business) 
 Information 


 
Item: 
Receive donation of $200.00 from Ladies Auxiliary of the Fleet Reserve Unit 260 
to Neutra School students.   
  
Rationale/Purpose: 
Ladies Auxiliary of the Fleet Reserve Unit 260 recently held a meeting to provide 
a donation to Neutra School for school supplies. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 
 
Recommendation: 
Accept donation. 


Central Union School District
Lemoore, CA







lenhal Union Elementary School District


rant Number Vendor Number


41 t2


Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0810412023


Vendor Name


ELIZABETH ALVARADO
AMERICAN INCORPORATED
APPLE COMPUTER INC
AT&T
BDM INC
BILLINGSLEY TIRE INC
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES
CORE BUSINESS INTERIORS
TRACI FULLERTON
GOLD STAR FOODS INC.
ANNE GONZALES
HOME DEPOT PRO


KINGS CO MOBILE LOCKSMITH SERV
KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCMION
LEMOOREAUTO SUPPLY
MARK CONDIE INSPECTIONS
MATSONALARM CO INC
MEDALLION SUPPLY INC.
MID VALLEY DISPOSAL
NANCY AKHAVAN CONSULTING INC
NIISA
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO


PBKARCHITECTS INC.
PEARSON
PERFORMANCEAIR
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE
STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITY DIST
WESTVALLEY SUPPLY
ALISON WILLIAMS
RACHEL WILLS


Total Amount of All Warrants:


Page 1 of I


8/412023 7:57:57AI|l4


Amount
t2122061


12722062


12722063


12722064


12722065


12722066


12722067


12722068
12722069


12722070


12722071


12722072


12722073


t2722074
1272207s


12722076


12722077


12722078


12722079


12722080


12722081


12722082


12722083


12722084


12722085


12722086


12722087


12722088


12722089


12722090


3439


5l
2703


4923


l1l
4914
3952


104


401


2241


4358


3s6 I


542


s72


4552
1931


3006


3537


4728


700


725


3974


2921


4236


836


916
l0l3
4924


3838


$981.37


$3,820.63


$29,700.00


$2,917.75


$377,102.50


s1 s6.1 7


$8,220.00


$9,988.55


$212.16


$49.60


$3 19.93


$6s8.68


s264.49


s269.00
$266.24


$6,000.00


$553.50


$46.80


s719.70


$6,075.00


$1,500.00


$143,497.96


$1,800.00


$596.70


$2,175.00
$240.63


$5,759.55


$205.06


s14.00
$141.63


$eoa ,252.60







No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2


12722061 4tr2 ALVARADO, ELIZABETH PV - 28043 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000


12722062 3439


Union Elementary School District


AMERICAN INCORPORATED LB - 25248


LB - 25247


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0810412023


0l 00-8 r 50-0-0000-81 00-560009424-00-0000


0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-s60009-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l 1 l0-8200-59001 0-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-1 l 10-8200-590010-222-00-0000


0r00-0000-0-r I l0-8200-590010-52s-00-0000


0100-0000-0-1 l l0-8200-590010-424-00-0000


0 1 00-8 r s0-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 1 4- I 20-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 1 4- I 20-00-0000


0 100-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-560009-52s-00-0000


0 1 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-560009-424-00-0000


0 r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-560009 -222-00-0000


0 I 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8s00440000-525-00-7589


01 00-0000-0-0000-7 r00-520000- l2 I -00-0000


0l 00-0000-0-0000-7 l 00-s20000-12 1 -00-0000


Resource Object


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Software License Renewals


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Buildings and Improvement of
Buildings


Total ForFund Number: 1400


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Equipment-Non Depreciated


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences


Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program


Page I of5
8/412023 7:51:38AM


Amount


$981.37


$981.37


s981.37


$1,440.63


$2,380.00


$3,820.63


__-$l'820.!l
$29,700.00


$29,700.00


$29,700.00


$803.54


$936.37


$534.92


$642.92


$2,917.75


_s29n.75
$377,t02.50


$3'77,102.s0


$377,102.50


$29.s0


$126.67


$1s61?


$156.17


$1,920.00


$s,s00.00


$800.00


$8,220.00


_$g'220.9q
$9,988.55


$9,988.55


s9.988.55


s47.16


$ 1 6s.00


g21'.16


s2l2.16


12722063


12722064


12722065


12722066


5I APPLE COMPUTER INC PO - 27208 0100-00s0-0-0000-7700-580011-l2l-00-0000


2703 AT&T


4923 BDM INC


IIl BILLINGSLEYTIRE INC PO


PO


49t4


PO


PO


PO


PO


270t3


27013


270t3


27013


27084


27084


PO - 27217 r400-0000-0-0000-8s00-620000-52s-00-7588


12722067


12722068 3952


12722069 IO4 FULLERTON, TRACI


BRIGHTVIEWLANDSCAPES PO - 27001


LB - 25242


LB - 2s243


28044


28045


CORE BUSINESS INTERIORS LB - 25249


PV


PV


t2722070 40t GOLD STAR FOODS rNC. PV - 280s0 1300-s310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000 $49.60







I Union Elementary School District


No Vendor No Vendor Name


2241 GONZALES,ANNE


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0810412023


Page 2 of 5


814/2023 7:51:38AM


Amount


$49.60


$49.60


$3 r9.93


$3 19.93


$319.93


$1s.98


$27r.96


$78.16


$60.38


$19.02


$213.1 8


$658.68


s6s8.68


$264.49


s264.49


$264.49


$49.00


$220.00


s269.00


$269.00


$169 47


sM.20


$52.s7


s266.24


s266.24


$6,000.00


$6,000.00


$6,000.00


$149.44


$193.73


$2 10.33


$553.50


$553.50


12722071


12722072


12722073


12722074


12'122075


12722076


12722077


4358 HOME DEPOT PRO


1937 MATSON ALARM CO INC PO


PO


PO


01 00-8 l 50-0-0000-81 00-4300 r4-525-00-0000


01 00-81 50-0-0000-8 l 00-430014-s25-00-0000


0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000


01 00-8 l 50-0-0000-81 00-4300 l4-424-00-0000


0100-81s0-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000


01 00-81 s0-0-0000-8 I 00430014-222-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7490-580060- l 2 l -00-0000


01 00-0000-0-1 l l0-l 000-560000-12 1-00-0000


0 1 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 I 4- 1 20-00-0000


01 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8100-430014- 120-00-0000


0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-4300 14- I 20-00-0000


l 400-0000-0-0000-8500-620000-s2s-00-7588


0l 00-0000-0-l 1 l 0-8200-580000-121-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l I I 0-8200-s80000-323-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- 1 l 1 0-8200-580000-323-00-0000


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PV


27071


27071


27071


27071


27071


28042


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource


PV - 28049 0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430001-323-00-0000 StateLottery


Object
Total For Fund Number: 1300


Total Amount of Payment:


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint- Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Prof. Serv. & Oper. Exp.
-Fingerprinting


Unrestricted Resources Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapital ized Improvements


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Buildings and Improvement of
Buildings


Total For Fund Number: 1400


Total Amount of Payment:


Unr€stricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


3s6l KINGS CO MOBTLE LOCKSMT PO - 27218 0100-81s0-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000


542 KINGSCOOFFICEOFEDUC/ LB - 25244


LB - 25263


572 LEMOOREAUTOSUPPLY PO - 27063


PO - 27063


PO - 27063


4552 MARK CONDIE INSPECTIONI PO - 27087


2'.7009


27009


27009







lentral Union Elementary School District


No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0810412023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 3 of5
814/2023 7:51:38AM


Amount
12722078 3006 MBDALLION SUPPLY INU. PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


27060


27060


27060


27060


27060


0l 00-E I 50-0-0000-8100-4300t4- I 2U-UU-UUUU Ungolng dt Major Marnt. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Outlawed Warrants All Other Local Revenues


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Dues and Memberships


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Buildings and Improvement of
Buildings


Total For Fund Number: 1400


Total Amount of Payment:


Special Education Software License Renewals


$9.36


$9.36


$9.36


$9.36


$9.36


PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC C( LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


LB


0100-8 l 50-0-0000-8 r00-430014-222-00-0000


01 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 l 4-323-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 1 4-424-00-0000


0r 00-8 I 50-0-0000-81 00-430014-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- r I l 0-8200-5 50020-52s-00-0000


0100-0000-0-1 l l0-8200-550020-120-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l 1 t0-8200-5s0020-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l r0-8200-s50020-323-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-550020-525-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- 1 l l 0-8200-5s0020-52s-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- l 1 1 0-8200-ss0020-323-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0-8200-550020-52s-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- 1 l l 0-8200-550020- I 20-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l r 1 0-8200-550020- I 20-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- l I I 0-8200-550020-222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- r l l 0-8200-5s0020-222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- l l 1 0-8200-550020-52s-00-0000


$46.80


$46.80


r2722079


t2722080


1272208t


12722082


3s37


4728


700


725


MIDVALLEYDISPOSAL PO - 27008 0100-0000-0-ll10-8200-550020-525-00-0000


NANcyAKHAVANCONSULT LB - 2s264 0100-0199-0-0000-0000-869900-000-00-0000


NIISA PO - 27020 0100-0000-0-0000-7100-530000-121-00-0000


$719.70


$719.70


s719.70


$6,07s.00


$6,07s.00


$6,07s.00


$1,s00.00


$1,s00.00


$r,500.00


25256


25250


2s2s4


25255


25258


2s260


2s2s3


25259


25252


25251


25262


25261


25257


$20.88


s26.28


$26.28


$28. l3


$26.28


$26.28


$47. I I


$192.20


$892.69


$2,463.25


$2,471.65


$129,595.48


$7,681.45


12722083 3974 PBKARCHITECTSINC. PV - 28047 1400-0000-0-0000-8500-620000-52s-00-7588


$143,497.96


s143,497.96


$r,800.00


$1,800.00


_q'800.9q
12722084 2921 PEARSON LB - 25265 0100-6500-0-5760-1u0-s800ll-000-00-0000 ss96.70







lentral Union Elementary School District


)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0810412023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 4 of 5
814/2023 7:51:38AM


Amount


12722085 4236 PERFORMANCEAIR po - 27214 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-323-00-0000


12722086 836 SCHOLASTICMACAZINE LB - 25266 0100-3010-0-lll0-1000-430001-525-55-0304


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low Instructional Materials/Classroom
Income


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer


Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer


Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Prof. Serv. & Oper. Exp.
-Fingerprinting


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


I otal for Number: 0100 $596.70


$596.70


$2,175.00


l2'122087 916


12722088 IOI3 WESTVALLEYSUPPLY


t2722089 4924 WILLIAMS, ALISON


r2722090 3838 WILLS, RACHEL


STRATFORDPUBLIC UTILIT) PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


LB


27004


27004


27004


27052


270s2


25245


0 1 00-0000-0- 1 l l 0-8200-ss0030-s2s-00-0000


0 1 00-0000-0- l l l 0-8200-550030-525-00-0000


0r 00-0000-0- I I 10-8200-550030-525-00-0000


0l 00-8 l s0-0-0000-8 l 00-430014-424-00-0000


0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 1 4-525-00-0000


0 l 00-81 s0-0-0000-8 l 00-4300r4-323-00-0000


$2, l 7s.00


$2,175.00


$240.63


$240.63


$240.63


$1,775.61


$2,945.79


$1,038.15


$5,7s9.s5


_$s,M!
$36.41


$4t.77


$126.88


$20s.06


$205.06


$14.00


s14.00


$r4.00


$141.63


$ 14 1.63


$r4r.63


pv - 28046 0100-0000-0-0000-7490-s80060-121-00-0000


pv - 28048 0100-1100-0-1il0-1000-430021-s2s-00-0000







r)uttt ut rrtDl"rrr,] I arJrlrt;ll] \rIutt


District Name: Central Union Elementary School District


As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register,


Warrants 30 5604,252.60
Credit Card Payments 0


Grand Total for Payments Dated: 08/04/2023 5604,252.60


Authorized Offi cerlEmployee


Or


Board Members *


* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)


Date


KCOE Examination and Approval


By Date


This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.







,ntral Union Elementary School District


rnt Number Vendor Number


Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0811112023


Vendor Name


Page I of I


813l/2023 3:07:06PM


Amount
2722510


2722511


27225t2
2',722513


2722514


2722515


2722s16


2722517


2722518
2122519


2722520


2722521


2722522


2122523


2722524


2722525


2722526


2722521


2722528


2722529


2722s30


z722s3t
2722532


2722533


2722s34


>722535


/722536
2722537


2722538


2722539


2722540


2722541


2722542


2722543


2722544
)_722545


2722s46


2722547


2722s48
2722549


2722550
)_722551


2s70
4tt2
4092


4568
63


I 880


162


260


280


3342


4739


4t2t
3983


3 8s0


2241


411


405


t76t
473


511


544


552
575


1369


4928
616
641


3458
2921


761
2472


4927


781


785
4929


I 083


2616
847


3 893


2315


926


2681


ACP DIRECT
ELIZABETHALVARADO $207.83
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES $I5.OO
ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREERAPPAREL GR S2,I5I.4O
AT&T $44.86
BRADY INDUSTRIES S1,312.02
csBA $16,429.00
CURRICULUMASSOCIATES LLC $270,28
DEMCO rNC. $395.48
ENFINITY $23,016.91
FOOD 4 THOUGHT LLC $151.50
FUN WORKS $1,500.00
BRITTANY GATELY $257.68
GENESIS INC. $115.20
ANNE GONZALES $457.45
CHRISTINAGONZALES $286.64
GOPHER SPORTS 9713.64
KELLY GOSSCHALK $182.37
HOME DEPOT $617.25
JENSEN & PILEGARD $1,010.99
KINGS CO TROPHY $96.53
KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTHRTY $78.30
LEMOORE HARDWARE $122.73
LIBRARY STORE INC. $350.40
MERAY MALTA S14.OO


ALICIAMARTELLA 5276,77
MILITARY IMPACTED SCHOOLS $6,000.00
MR BALLOONS $299.21
PEARSON $811.40


PRODUCERS DAIRY $85.35
PRUDENT PUBLISHING 5429.53
R.E. JACOBS CONSTRUCTION A PARTNERSHII $146,964.00
PAULA RAMOS $74.24
REALLY GOOD STUFF $145.40
RMA GEOSCIENCE $6,924.8I
ROCHESTER IOO INC $652.50


SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC. $8,598.17


SCHOOLMATE $643.50


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 5362.40


SW SCHOOL SUPPLY INC $2,282.39


SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF MODESTO $575.94
ULINE INC. 5157.42


i226 ,448 . 06Total Amount of All Warrants:


w,-







cntral Union Elementary School District


'cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811112023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page I of 8


917/2023 'l:23:16AM


Amount


12722510 2570 ACPDIRECT


t2722511 4112 ALVARADO,ELTZABETH PV - 28056 0100-1100-0-lll0-2700-430000-424-00-0000 stateLouery


12722512 4092 AMERTCANBUSINESSMACH PV - 28057 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-430000-12l-00-0000 UnrestrictedResources


PO - 27102 0100-l'100-0-lll0-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StateLottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $t,367 .s7


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and


Noncapitalized Improvements


$1,367.57


$1,367.s7


$207.83


s207.83


$207.83


$ l 5.00


$ 15.00


$1s.00


t2722513 4568 ARAMARKUNIFORM&CAR PO 0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-560000-424-00-0000


0l 00-0000-0-l I l0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l l I 0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-r l I 0-8200-560000-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l l r 0 -8200 -5 60000 -424-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I I I 0 -8200-s60000-222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-560000- I 20-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I I l 0-8200-560000- r 20-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-560000-120-00-0000


0100-0000-0-1 l l0-8200-560000-120-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I l 1 0 -8200-560000-222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0 -8200-560000-222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I I 1 0 -8200-560000-222-00-0000


0100-0000-0- l l I 0-8200-560000-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l l I 0-8200-560000-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l r0-8200-560000-424-00-0000


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


$15.61


$ 15.61


$r 5.61


$14.09


s23.21


$39.7 1


$39.05


$34.55


$34.55


$34 55


$34.55


s39.0s


s39.05


$39.05


$23.2t


$69.64


$69.64


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources







cntral Union Elementary School District


'cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811112023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 2 of 8


9/712023 7:23:l6AM


Amount


127225 t3 +)od


t27225t3 4568 ARAMARKUNIFORM&CAR PV


UNIIUKM dg UAK T'U


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0 1 00-0000-0- I I I 0 -8200-560000-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0-t I l0-8200-560000-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0- I I 10-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0 100-0000-0-t I l0-8200-560000-222-00-0000


0 1 00-0000-0- 1 r l 0 -8200 - 5 60000 -222-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0 -8200-560000-222-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I l l 0 -8200-560000-222-00-0000


0r00-0000-0- I I l0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0- I I l0-8200-560000-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l 10-8200-560000-424-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- r l I 0-8200-s60000-424-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l l I 0-8200-560000-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I l 1 0-8200-560000-424-00-0000


I 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000


I 300-53 r 0-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000


I 300-53 I 0-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000


1 300-53 l 0-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000


z /v6J


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


27083


U unrestncted Kesources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


[]nrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Unrestricted Resources


Rentals, Leases, Reparrs and sllt.96


slll.96


slll.96


$71.79


s71.79


$79 38


$79.38


$62.84


$62.84


$71.79


s71.79


$81.5s


$81.55


$58.0s


s 11 1.96


po - 27014 0100-0000-0-lll0-8200-590010-424-00-0000


Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapital ized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapital ized Improvemenls


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapital ized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Child Nutrition - School Programs Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Child Nutrition - School Programs Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Child Nutrition - School Programs Rentals, Leases, Repairs and


Noncapitalized Improvements


Child Nutrition - School Programs Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized I mprovements


Total For Fund Number: 1300


Total Amount of Payment:


Unresficted Resources Communications - Telephone


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


PV


PV


PV


280s 1


280s2


28053


280s4


$ I,821 .32


$82.s2


$82.52


$82. s2


$82.52


t2722514 63 AT&T


$330.08


$2,1 51.40


s44.86


$44 86


$44.86


12722s15 I88O BRADY INDUSTRIES po - 27081 0100-0000-0-tll0-8200-430012-323-00-0000 $r 8.22







entral Union Elementary School District


cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811U2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-CO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 3 of 8


9/712023 7:23:16AM


Amount
12722515


27030


27030


CURRICULUMASSOCIATESL PO . 27126


PO - 27122


280 DEMCO INC,


t2722519 3342 ENFINITY


0100-0000-0- l l l0-8200-4300t2-s2s-00-0000


0 100-0000-0- 1 l l 0 -8200-4300 t2-222-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-430012-t20-00-0000


0100-0000-0-0000-7100-580000-12 l-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-580000- I 2 l -00-0000


0100-0000-0-l I 1 0-8200-550020-525-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I I I 0 -8200-5s0020-222-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l l0-8200-550020-323-00-0000


Unrestncled Kesources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Unrestricted Resources Other Seruices and Operating
Expenditures


Total For Fund Number; 0 I 00


Total Amount of Pavment:


I EEO TJKALJY INDUS I KIh,S PL)


PO


PO


PV


2'/0at


27081


2708'l


28055


$18.22


$l 8.23


$38.61


$1,21874


u I 0u-{JUoO-u- I I I 0-E200-4300 I


127225t6


t2722517


r2722518


162 CSBA PO


PO


$1,312.02


$1pr2.02


$ l 0,934.00


$5,495 00


$ 16,429.00


$16,429.00


260 0100-l t00-0- I I l0-r 000-430001-222-00-0000


0r00-r 100-0-l l l0-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


PO - 27t49 0100-1100-0-il10-t000-430000-222-00-0000


State Lottery


State Lottery


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


$162.18


$108. l0


PO-
PO-
PO-


270t0


27010


27010


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Anount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Unrestricted Resources Electricity


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Expanded Leaming Opportunities Materials and Supplies
Program


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


$270.28


s270.28


$395.48


$395.48


$395.48


$6,702.38


$ I 0,783.64


s5,530 89


$23,0 16.9 I


$23,016.91


s151.50


$151 50


sl5l.50


s1,500.00


s1,500.00


s1,500.00


s257 68


$257.68


$257.68


$ I 15.20


$ I 15.20


s11s.20


12722520 4739 FOOD4THOTJGHTLLC PV - 28068 0100-2600-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000


12722s21 4I2I FUN WORKS PV - 28063 0100-0000-0-lll0-1000-430000-441-00-0000


12722522 3983 GATELY,BRITTANY PV - 28064 0100-0000-0-1110-1000,430000-441-00-0000


r2722523 3850 GENESIS INC PO - 27138 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StateLottery


t2722524 2241 GONZALES,ANNE PV - 28058 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430001-323-00-0000 StateLorteru Instructional Materials/Classroom s222.43







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811U2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-Sl-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 4 of 8


9t712023 7..23'.164M


Amount


I 2 t22)24


t2722525


t2122526


t2722527


12722s28


t2'722529


t2722530


12722531


LL+ I


417


405


t761


473


5ll


s44


552


uvl\zALEo, Al\l\E -JZJ-UU-UUUU blate LOnery lnstructronal Matenals/Classroom $23s.02


GONZALES, CHRISTINA PV - 28061


PV - 28060


PO - 27062


PO - 27062


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-2'100-430000-s2s-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I l0-2700-520003-525-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000 -81 00-4300 | 4-424-00-0000


0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 I 4-323-00-0000


Total For Fund Number: 0'100


Total Amount of Payment:


Materials and Supplies


Mileage-Other


Total For Fund Number: 0 1 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Paynent:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Ibtal Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Total For Fund Number: 0'100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Prof. Serv. & Oper. Exp.
-Fingerprinting


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


State Lottery


State Lottery


$457.4s


$457.45


$261.75


$24.89


8286.64


s286.64


s713.64


$713.64


s713.64


$ l 82.37


s l 82.37


s182.37


$617.25


$617.25


$617.2s


$1,010.99


s 1,010.99


_u,01O.ee
$96.53


$96 53


$96.s3


$78 30


$78 30


$78.30


$69. l4


$53.59


sl2Ln
s122.73


$350 40


s350.40


$3s0.40


$14.00


$14 00


$14.00


GOPHER SPORTS PO - 27144 0100-1100-0-1160-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StateLottery


GOSSCHALK, KELLY pv - 28065 0100-1100-0-il10-1000-430021-424-00-0000


HOME DEPOT PV - 28062 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-121-00-0000


JENSEN & PILEGARD po - 27070 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000


KINGS CO TROPHY po - 27107 0100-1100-0-il10-2700-430000-222-00-0000


KTNGSWASTE&RECYCLIN( PO - 27066 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-580000-52s-00-0000


575 LEMOORE HARDWAREt2722s32


12722533 1369 LIBRARYSTOREINC,


12722534 4928 MALTA, MERAY


po - 27153 0100-1100-0-1il0-1000-430001-525-00-0000


py - 28074 0100-0000-0-0000-7490-580060-t2t-00-0000


pv - 28069 0l00-ll00-0-llI0-2700-430000-424-00-000012722535 616 MARTELLA, ALICIA $276.77







entral Union Elementary School District


cumentNo VendorNo VendorName


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811U2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 5 of 8


9/'712021 7:23:16AM


Amount


64t MTLTTARYTMPACTEDSCHOC PO - 27022 0100-0000-0-0000-7100-530000-12l-00-0000


t2722537 3458 MRBALLOONS PO - 27225 0100-3218-0-1il0-1000-580000-l2l-31-0203


12722s38 2921 PEARSON


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Dues and Memberships


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


ELO Grant: ESSER III State Other Seruices and Operating
Reserve Emergency Needs Expenditures


Total For Fund Number; 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Special Education Software License Renewals


Special Education Materials and Supplies


Special Education Materials and Supplies


Special Education Software License Renewals


Special Education Software License Renewals


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Expanded LeamingOpportunities Food
Program


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Statelottery Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Buildings and Improvement of
Buildings


Total ForFund Number: 1400


Total Amount of Payment:


Statelottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Constuction Testing & Inspection


Total For Fund Number: 1 400


UnrestrictedResources ConstructionTesting&Inspection


t2722536


t2722539 761 PRODUCERS DAIRY


12722540 2472 PRUDENTPUBLISHING


12722544 4929 RMA GEOSCIENCE


28067 0100-2600-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000


CM


PO


PO


PO


LB


27005


27044


27044


27044


25267


0100-6500-0-5760-l ll0-58001 l-000-00-0000


0100-6500-0-5760-l l l0-430000-000-00-0000


0 I 00-6500-0-5760- I I I 0-430000-000-00-0000


0100-6500-0-5760-l ll0-580011-000-00-0000


0 I 00-6500-0-5760- I I I 0-5800 I I -000-00-0000


0 I 00-l 100-0-l I l0-2700-430000-222-00-0000


0 l 00- l r 00-0- l 1 I 0 -27 00-430000-222-00-0000


$276.77


$276.77


$6,000.00


$6,000.00


$6,000.00


$299.21


$299.21


$299.21


-$597.60


$31.41


s523.49


s256 50


s597.60


$81 1.40


$811.40


qRs ?5


s85.35


$85.35


9209.12


s220.41


$429.53


$429.53


$146,964.00


$146,964.00


$146,964.00


s74.24


$74.24


$74.24


$ 145.40


s 145.40


s145.40


s346.24


$346.24


$ I,384.96


PV


PO


PO


27'100


27100


12722541 492'1 R.E JACOBSCONSTRUCTIOI PO - 27244 1400-8r50-0-0000-8500-620000-525-00-7593


r2722s42 78I RAMOS,PAULA pv - 28070 0100-n00-0-llt0-'t000-430021-424-00-0000


t2722543 785 REALLYGOOD STUFF PO - 27127 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StateLotterv


12722544 4929 RMAGEOSCIENCE LB - 25270 1400-0000-0-0000-8500-620030-424-20-7592 UnrestrictedResources


LB - 25269 3500-0000-0-0000-8500-620030-424-20-7592


Total For Fund Number: 3500 $ r,384.96







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811U2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 6 of8
91712023 7:23:164M


Amount
t2722544 4929 RMAGEOSCIENCE LB - 25268 4000-0000-0-0000-8500-620030-424-20-7592 Unrestricted Resources


1272254s IO83 ROCHESTER IOOINC PO - 27150 0100-1100-0-1il0-1000-430001-222-00-0000 State Lottery


t2722546 26t6 SCHOOLNURSESUPPLYTNC PO - 27048 0100-0000-0-lll0-3140-430004-12t-00-0000


847 SCHOOLMATE


Construction Testing & lnspection $5, l 93.6 I


Total For Fund Number: 4000 $5,193.61


Total Amount of Paynent: _992?M
Instructional Materials/Classroom 5652.50


12722547


12722548 3893 SHERWIN-WILLIAMSCO,


12722s49 2315 SW SCHOOL SUPPLY INC


t2722550 926


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


27118


27t23


27124


27118


27055


27055


27055


27140


27t40


2709s


27140


27140


27095


27095


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-t000-43000t-222-00-0000


0100-r r00-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l I 00-0-l I 1 0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l l l0- 1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 l4-323-00-0000


0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-424-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 14-424-00-0000


0 l 00- I I 00-0- I I l0 - 1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l 1 l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l I 10-t000-430001-222-00-0000


0 1 00- l r 00-0- I 1 I 0 - 1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l 10-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 I 00-2600-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000


0 I 00-2600-0-0000-3700-47000 I -000-00-0000


0 I 00-2600-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000


Total ForFund Number; 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Medical Supplies


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00 58,598. I 7


Total Amount of Payment: _t!,str
Instructional Materials/Classroom 5247.50


Instructional Materials/Classroom $ 192.00


lnstructional Materials/Classroom S108.00


lnstructional Materials/Classroom 596.00


Total For Fund Number: 0100 s643 50


Total Amount of Payment: $643.s0


Maintenance Supplies


Maintenance Supplies


Maintenance Supplies


s6s2.50


$652.50


$8,598. l7


$90.60


$90.60


$ 181.20


s362.40


$362.40


s2,031.89


$68.30


$ l 15.03


$25.35


$29.97


$ 1 1.38


$0.47


s2,282.39


$2,282.39


$400.20


s I 00.95


$74.79


$575.94


ss75.94


PO


PO


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


SYSCOFOODSERVICESOFI\ PV . 2807I


PV - 28072


PV - 28073


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Expanded Leaming Opportunities Food - Breakfast Program
Program


Expanded Leaming Opportunities Food - Lunch Program
Program


Expanded Leaming Opportunities Materials and Supplies
Program


Total For Fund Number: 0l 00


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Suppliest2722551 2681 IJLINE INC. po - 27101 0100-1100-0-1il0-1000-430000-222-00-0000 $157.42







cntral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811U2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 7 of 8


9/7/2023 7:23:l6AM


Amount


Total For Fund Number: 0100 s1s7.42


Total Amount of Payrnent: s151.42







Jlrruur r-rlDtrll"f, I aJrrlll;tlf, \rrtrEl


District Name: Central Union Elementary School District


As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register


Warrants 42 5226,448.06


Credit Card Payments 0


Grand Total for Payments Dated: 08/ll/2023 $226,448'06


4^lr,,,r*Authorized Offi cer/Employee


Or


Board Members *


* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)


Date


KCOE Examination and Approval


By Date


This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.







ntral Union Elementary School District


rnt Number Vendor Number


4|2
4tt2
4830


4933


144


150


159


4859


2026


45 15


2661


2640
104


4719


2241


417


473


4358


4522


518


4930


578


598


565


616
3570


4301


4935


4932
4932


821
t7s4
886


4469


4760


4934


l 593


Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0811812023


Vendor Name


Total Amount of All Warrants:


Page I of I


8125/2023 3:54:l9PM


Amount


$44,915.99


2723025


2723026


2723027


2723028
2723029


2723030


2723031


2723032


2723033


2'723034


2723035


2723036
2723037


2723038


2723039


2723040


2723041


z',t23042


2723043


2723044


2723045


2723046


2723047


2723048


2723049


2723050


272305t
2723052


2723053


2723054


2723055


2723056


2723057


2723058


2723059


2723060


2723061


ELIZABETH ALVARADO
ELIZABETHALVARADO $IOO.OO


LAUREN BABAUTA 972,19
GUADALUPE BARAJAS $I4.OO
BSN SPORTS $4OO.3O


GARYV. BURROWS INC. $1,456.97
CAFIS $400.00
JASMINE CAMPBELL $176,43
TINACARDOZA $29I.I9
CWDL CPAS $9,337.50
DASSEL'S PETROLEUM $I,738.96
DARIN DENNEY $539.57
TRACI FULLERTON $77634
COLLEEN GODDARD $314.62
ANNE GONZALES $399.82
CHRISTINA GONZALES $578.55
HOME DEPOT S7.I9
HOME DEPOT PRO $494.83
THE HORN SHOP $5,4I4.3I
JORGENSEN COMPANY $1,280.87
KING KONE SHAVE ICE $I,8OO.OO
LEMOORE TINION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT $9,247.88
LOZANO SMITH $4,509.56
CHRISTINA LUIS $28.03
ALICIAMARTELLA $195.56
NUTRIENAG SOLUTIONS $275.10
OIL CHANGER $92j2
OVERHEAD DOOR OF FRESNO INC $482.00
SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAII( $35O.OO


SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATI( $35O.OO


SAN DIEGO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $25O.OO


SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE ED. $2,250.00
SO. CALIF.GAS CO $530.64
NICKOLAS STARNE $53.32
DAVID TOSTE $28.49
VASTNETWORKS $25O.OO


VERIZON WIRELESS $330.65







entral Union Elementary School District


cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811812023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-cO-FN- OB -SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page I of6
8/25/2023 3:54:25PM


Amount


12723025 4tt2 ALVARADO,ELIZABETH PV - 28078 0100-0038-0-1110-1000-580000-424-00-0000


12723026 4112 ALVARADO,ELTZABETH PV - 28093 0100-0000-0-lll0-2420-430000-424-00-0000


r2723027 4830 BABAUTA,LAUREN pv - 28079 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-222-00-0000


12723028 4933 BARAJAS, GUADALUPE PV - 28091 0100-0000-0-0000-7490-s80060-121-00-0000


t2723029 144 BSN SPORTS PO - 27143 0100-1100-0-1160-1000-430001-222-00-0000 StareLotrerv


t2'/23030 150 BURROWSTNC.,GARYV PO - 27219 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430010-120-00-0000


t2723031 159 CAFIS PO - 27031 0100-0000-0-0000-7100-s30000-121-00-0000


t2723032 4859 CAMPBELL, JASMINE


12723033 2026 CARDOZA,TINA


t2723034 4515 CWDL CPAS


12723035 2661 DASSEL'SPETROLEUM


PV - 28100 0100-3218-0-t I l0-1000-430000-121-31-0203


pv - 28089 0100-0000-0-0000-7190-580070-l2l-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7200-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0-0000 -7 200 - 520003 - tzl -00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l l0-8200-430010-52s-00-0000


0 r 00-0000-0- l l l 0-8200-4300 I 0-323-00-0000


Donations Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Prof. Sew. & Oper. Exp.
-Fingerprinting


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Pavment:


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Matl & Suppt. -GasolindDiesel
Fuel


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Dues and Memberships


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Mileage-Other


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


ELO Grant: ESSER III State Materials and Supplies
Reserve Emergency Needs


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unres[icted Resources ProfServ. & Oper. Exp. - Audit
Exp


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Matl & Suppl. -Gasoline/Diesel
Fuel


Unresfricted Resources Matl & Suppl. -Gasoline,/Diesel
Fuel


s99.00


s99.00


$99.00


s100.00


s100.00


$100.00


$72.19


$72.19


$72.19


s14.00


s14.00


s14.00


$400.30


s400.30


$400.30


sl,456.97


$1,4s6.97


_9,4s6.e?
$400.00


$400.00


s400.00


$162. l5


s 14.28


s176.43


$176.43


$29 1. l9


s291. l9
s29l.l9


s9,337.50


s9,337.s0


_qeJ3?59
s3 8.09


PV


PV


2808 l


28080


PO - 27079


PO - 27079 $460.22







entral Union Elementary School District


'cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08118/2023


Page2 of 6
8/2s/2023 3'.54'.25PM


AmountReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB- SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


127 )3035


12723036 2640 DENNEYDARIN


12723037 IO4 FULLERTON.TRACI


t2723038 4719 GODDARD,COLLEEN


12723039 2241 GONZALES,ANNE PV


PV


t2723042 4358 HOMEDEPOTPRO


pv - 28092 0100-1r00-0-lll0-2700-s20000-222-00-0000


pv - 28090 0100-0000-0-0000-7100-430000-l2l-00-0000


pv - 28082 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-430000-121-00-0000


Unreslncrcd Kesources Mafl & Suppl. -Oasoline/Dlesel
Fuel


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Travel and Conferences


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Nmber: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


zoo I UAJDTL J TEIKULEUIVI (w - Ltvtt I IU.UU-UUUU $1,240.65


12723040 417 GONZALES,CHRISTINA PO - 27229 0100-1100-0-t110-2700-430000-s2s-00-0000


12723041 473 HOMEDEPOT pv - 28096 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000


t2723043 4522 HORN SHOP. THE PO


0100-l 100-0-l 1 l0-2700-430000-323-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I t0-1000-430001-323-00-0000


0r 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 14-323-00-0000


0l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-52s-00-0000


0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 I 4-525-00-0000


0100-t 100-0-t t56-1000-560000-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 156-1000-560000-222-00-0000


0100-1 r00-0- I I 56-l 000-560000-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l 156-1000-560000-222-00-0000


State Lottery


State Lottery


Total Amount of Payment:


Materials and Supplies


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


State Lottery Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


State Lottery Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized improvements


State Lottery Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


PO-


PO-


PO-


28083


28083


27071


27071


2'7071


27254


27147


27147


27t47


$ 1,738.95


s1,738.96


$539.57


$539.57


$539.57


$776.34


$776.34


s776.34


9314.62


s3 14.62


9314.62


s378.32


$2 1.50


s399.82


$399.82


s578.55


s578.55


$578.55


s7.1 9


$7. l9
s7.19


$76.93


$76 33


$341.57


$494 83


$494.83


$414.3 l


$r,677 08


$2,087.73


$ 1,235. l9


$5,414.31


$s,414.31


PO


PO


PO







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08/1812023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB- Sl-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 3 of6
8/2512023 3:5425PM


Amount


12723044 )ld JUKUEI\JCI] LUTVTAI\ I


12723045 4930 KING KONE SHAVE rCE PV - 28084 0100-0038-0-1110-1000-430000-424-00-0000


Ungolng dC MaJor Malnl. Acct. (Jther Servtces and Operatlng
Expenditures


Total For Fund Number: 0 1 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Donations Materials and Supplies


Total For FundNumber: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


LCFF Transportation Funding Subagreement for Services


LCFF Transportation Funding Subagreement for Seruices


LCFFTransportationFunding Transportatior/notSchool


ExpandedLeamingOpportunities Transportation/not School
Program


Total For Fund Number: 0 1 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Prof. Serv & Oper Exp.- Legal


Unrestricted Resources Prof Serv & Oper. Exp.- Legal


Total For Fmd Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Mileage-Other


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Outsider Services


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


IZU-UU-UUUU s 1,280.87


s1,280.87


$ 1,280.87


$1,800.00....T'oooo
$1,800.00


$ 185.22


s4,754.15


$ I,353.83


$2,954.68


99,247.88


_92'r4!9
$2,139.00


$2,3'70.56


$4,509.56


s4,s09.56


$28.03


$28.03


$28.03


$ I 95.56


$ l 95.56


$195.56


s68.77


$68.77


s68.77


$68.79


$r?t l0
s275.10


s92.12


$92.12


$92.12


$482.00


$482.00


$482.00


12723046


12723047 598 LOZANO SMITH


t2723048 565 LUIS, CHRISTINA


12723049 616 MARTELLA,ALICIA


t2723050 3570 NUTRIENAGSOLUTIONS


28085 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-520003-121-00-0000


28086 0100-'1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000


578 LEMOOREUNIONHIGHSCHI LB . 25274


LB - 25275


LB - 2s276


LB - 25273


0100-0333-0-0000-3600-s 10000-l2l-00-0000


0 r 00-0333-0-0000-3600-5 I 0000- I 2 1 -00-0000


0100-0333-0-0000-3600-580007-t2l-00-0000


0 100-2600-0-t 172- l 000-580007- I 2 l -00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-5 800 I 0- 1 2 I -00-0000


0100-0000-0-0000-7100-580010-l2l-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000 -8't00-430014-222-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l 4-323-00-0000


0l 00-8 I 50-0-0000 -8100-430014-424-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000


PO


PO


PV


PV


PO


PO


PO


PO


27025


27025


27057


27057


27057


27057


t27230s1 43OI OILCHANGER po - 27056 0100-8150-0-0000-8100,580000-120-00-0000


t27230s7 493s OVERHEADDOOROFFRESN PV - 28097 0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-424-00-0000







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08/1812023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 4 of 6


812512023 3:54:25PM


Amount


t2723053 4952 JAUMIVEI\


12723054 4932 SACRAMENTOCOUNTYOFF PO - 27257 0100-3010-0-1110-1000-520000-525-55-0304


12723055 82't SANDIEGOOFFICEOFEDUC LB - 25271 0100-3213-0-0000-7410-s80022-121-35-0301


12723056 1754 SANJOAQUINCOUNTYOFFI LB - 2s272 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-00-0000


I YU - 2/Z)O UIUU-JUIU.U-IIIU-IUUU-)ZUUUU-)I).Jf,.UJU+ IAJA- I lue I baslg UrailS LOW ravel and Cont'erences s350.00


t2723057 886 SO. CALIF,GAS CO


127230s8 4469 STARNE,NICKOLAS


12723059 4760 TOSTE,DAVID


12723060 4934 VASTNETWORKS


t2723061 I593 VERIZON WIRELESS


pv - 28087 0100-00s0-0-0000-7700-s20003-t2l-00-0000


pv - 28088 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-s20003-l2l-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-5500 I 0-323-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-5500 l 0-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l 1 l 0 -8200 -5 5 00 I 0 -222-00-0000


0r00-0000-0-l I l0-8200-550010-424-00-0000


0 r 00-0000-0- I l l 0-8200-5500 I 0-323-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-55001 0-525-00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000 -7 7 00 - 430000 -12 l-00-0000


0 1 00-0050-0-0000 -7700-430000-12l -00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-7200-5900 I 0- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 00-5900 1 0- I 20-00-0000


0 I 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-5900 l 0-424-00-0000


Income


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low Travel and Conferences
Income


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Elementary & Secondary School Professional Development
Emergency ReliefIII (ESSER III)
Fund


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Software License Renewals


Total For FundNumber: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Unrestricted Resources Gas


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Mileage-Other


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Mileage-Other


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies


Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Communications - Telephone


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Communications - Telephone


Total For Fund Number: 0 1 00


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


27005


27005


27005


2700s


27005


27005


s350.00


$3s0.00


s350.00


s350.00


$350.00


s250.00


s2s0.00


$2s0.00


$2,250.00


$2,250.00


$2,250.00


s 103.39


$l 17 09


s 141.07


$ l 53.07


sl.72


$ 14.30


s530.64


$530.64


ss3.32


$53.32


$53.32


s28.49


$28.49


$28.49


$ 125.00


$125.00


$250.00


s250.00


9248.76


$80.68


$ 1.21


PV - 28095


PV - 28099


PO - 27003


PO - 27003


PO - 27003


s330.65







entral Union Elementary School District


,cumentNo VendorNo VendorName


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0811812023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 5 of6
8/25/2023 35425PM


Amount


Total Amount of Payment: $JJU,OT







tr


District Name: Central Union Elementary School District


As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register


Warrants 37 $44,915.99


Credit Card Payments 0


Grand Total for Payments Dated: 08/f8/2023 $44'915'99


Authorized OfTicer/Employee


Or


Board Members *


+ If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)


Date


KCOE Examination and Approval


By Date


This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.







ntral Union Elementary School District


rnt Number Vendor Number


Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0812512023


Vendor Name


APPLE COMPUTER INC
AT&T
ASHLEY BULLIS
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
CIVIC EDUCATION CENTER
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC
EBLI
EBSCO INDUSTRIES INC.
ENVIROCLEAN
FIRST CLASS PEST CONTROL
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS LLC
BRITTANY GAIELY
ANNE GONZALES
KELLY GOSSCHALK
DIANAHOLMES
KAYLAHOLZSCHUH
HOME DEPOT PRO


INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES CORP
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
JORGENSEN COMPANY
LAKESHORE LEARNING MAf ERIALS
LOWE'S
ALICIAMARTELLA
OFFICE DEPOT INC
PERFORMANCEAIR
ROCHESTER IOO INC
IVONE ROSA
S&S WORLDWIDE
SAN MATEO-FOSTER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL SERV OF CALIF INC
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.


SHOWBIE US INC
SISC III
STAPLES
RACHELTAYLOR
VANIR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT INC.
REILLYVARTANIAN
COURTNEYWILCOX


Total Amount of All Warrants:


Page I of I


812512023 3:54:39PM


Amount
2723543


2723544


2723545


2723546


2723547


2723548
2723549


2723550


2723551


2723552
2723553


2723554


2723555


z'723556


2723557


2723558


2723559


2723560


2723s61


2723562


2723563


2723564


272356s
2723566


2723567


2723568


2723569


2723570


2723571


2723572


2723573


2723574
2723575


2723576


2723577


2723s78


2723579


2723580


2723581


5l
2796


3675


4314


4699


260


4714


315


1875


1670


4856


3983


2241


t76t
3230
4675


4358


4532


3341
518


563


2886


616
7t2


4236


1083


871


l0l
4398


840


4673


3893


4805


879
1332


2678
4204
4l t0
4l l5


@
$1,062.44


s247.32
$4,501.72


$1,s00.00
$79.90


$500.00


$133.84


$1,075.72


$716.00


$l1,402.45
$162.56


$153. l8
s47.44


$321.72


$297.29


$100.85


$3,564.7s


s187.38


$ 1,680.56


$63 1.53


s863.60
$74.40


$ 15,218.15


$10,885.00
$247.50


$ 130. l9
$416.39


$225.52


$195.00


$278.58


s52. l4
$18,625.00


$283,386.60
$2s1.76
$351.66


$3 1,456.46


$63.68


$254. I I


$393,818 . 63







entral Union Elementary School District


'cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08125/2023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page I of8
8/25/2023 3:54:45PM


Amount


t2723543 51 APPLE COMPUTER INC PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


PO-


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27209


27012


27012


27012


27012


27012


77012


0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 l -00-0000


0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- l 2 l-00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- l 2 l -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 1 -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- l2 l -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- l 2 l -00-0000


0 l 00-0050-0-0000 -7 7 00 - 5 60000 - 121 -00-0000


0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 l -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-77 00-560000-121 -00-0000


0 I 00-0050-0-0000-7700-560000- I 2 1 -00-0000


0 r 00-0000-0-0000 -7 200 - 5900 t0 - tzl -00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I I I 0 -8200 - 5900 10 -222-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l r l0-8200-s90010-424-00-0000


0l 00-0000-0- I I I 0-8200-5900 I 0-s25-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0-0000-8200-5900 I 0- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0-0000-8200-5900 I 0- I 2 I -00-0000


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapital ized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized lmprovements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


$ 190.48


$ 190.48


$ 190.48


$ 190.48


$190.48


s190.48


s190.48


sI90 48


s190.48


$ 190.48


$ 190.48


$ 190.48


$190 48


$2,476.24


_$r,4r62!.
s34.79


s59.62


$150 80


$99.91


s280 l 5


$437.17


$1,062.44


_u'062.11
$247.32


$247.32


s247,32


s4,s01.72


12723544 2796 AT&T


12723s45 3675 BULLIS,ASHLEY PV - 28101 0100-1r00-0-lll0-1000-430021-424-00-0000


12723546 4314 CANONFTNANCTALSERVICE PV - 28102 0100-0000-0-0000-7200-560000-121-00-0000


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


$4,501.72







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08/2512023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-Sl-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 2 of8
8/25/2023 3:54:46PM


Amount


t2723547 4699 CIVICEDUCATTONCENTER PO - 27207 0100-3218-0-ll10-1000-580000-12l-3t-0203


12723s48 260 CURRICULUMASSOCIATESI PO - 27162 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430001-424-00-0000 StateLottery


Total Amount of Payment:


ELO Grant: ESSER UI State Other Seruices and Operating
Reserue Emergency Needs Expenditures


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low Software License Renewals
lncome


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Unrestricted Resources Pest Control


Total For Fund Nmber: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Tier lll, Instructional Materials Software License Renewals
Fund


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery


State Lottery


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


TotalForFundNumber:0100 $1,500.00


Total Amount of Payment: 


-tl'500.9q


Instructional Materials/Classroom $79.90


$4,5U1.72


$ 1,500.00


$79.90


s79.90


$500.00


$500.00


$s00.00


$ I 33.84


$133 84


$133.84


s268.93


$268.93


s268.93


$268.93


$1,075.72


_sl,0?s!2.
$60.00


$50.00


$50 00


$52.00


s52.00


$52.00


s400.00


s716.00


s716.00


$r 1,402.45


s1l,402.45


s11,402.45


$6.00


$156.56


$162.56


$162.56


12723549 4714 EBLI


12723550


t2723551


t2723552 1670


12723553


po - 27228 0100-3010-0-r l t0-1000-58001 l-525-55-0203


315 EBSCOINDUSTRIESTNC. PO - 27148 0100-1100-0-ll10-1000-430000-222-00-0000


I875 ENVIROCLEAN


FIRST CLASS PESTCONTROT PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0 100-0000-0- I l 1 0 -8200-430012-222-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- l r 1 0 -8200-430012-323-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0- I 1 I 0-8200-430012-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0-1 l l0-8200-430012-52s-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-8200-550070- 12 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I r 1 0-8200-s50070-525-00-0000


01 00-0000-0- I I I 0 -8200-550070-424-00-0000


0 1 00-0000-0- l l l 0 -8200-5s007 0-525-00-0000


0 1 00-0000-0- 1 l l 0 -8200 -5 5007 0 -222-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0- I l I 0-8200-550070-323-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l I l0-8200-550070-424-00-0000


0100-t r00-0-l I l0-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0l 00-1 I 00-0-l I I 0-1000-430000-424-00-0000


PO


PO


PO


PO


27077


2707'7


27077


27077


27239


27239


27239


27239


27239


27239


27239


PV - 28103


PV - 28103


48s6 FOLLETTSCHOOLSOLUTIO) PO - 27051 0100-0311-0-lll0-2420-580011-000-00-0000


t2723554 3983 CATELY,BRITTANY







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0812512023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 3 of 8


8/25/2023 3:54:46PM


Amount


ZL+ I UVI\ZALDD, AI\I\D - z6tvl uluu-l luu-u-l I lu-ztw-+)uvu liz)-uu-uuuu JTAIE LOIEry Materials/Classroom $153.18


t2723556 1761 GOSSCHALK,KELLY


12723557 3230 HOLMES, DIANA


12723558 4675 HOLZSCHUH, KAYLA


127235s9 4358 HOMEDEPOTPRO


t2723562 5I8 JORGENSEN COMPANY


PV - 28105 0100-il00-0-1110-1000-430021-424-00-0000


pv - 28106 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430021-222-00-0000


pv - 28107 0100-1100-0-1il0-1000-430021-222-00-0000


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Software License Renewals


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures


State Lottery


State Lottery


12723560 4s32 TNTRADOTNTERACTTVESER PO - 27183 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-00-0000


t2723561 3341 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY po - 27301 0100-8150-0-0000-8t00-4300t4-222-00-0000


PV


PO


28124


2707t


27068


27068


LAKESHORELEARNINGMAl PO - 27167


PO - 27168


01 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 I 00-4300 l 4- l 20-00-0000


0 I 00-8 l 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300 I 4-525-00-0000


0 1 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 00-580000-525-00-0000


0 l 00-8 1 50-0-0000-8 I 00-580000-424-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 I l0-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0r 00-1 1 00-0- I I I 0-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0l 00-81 50-0-0000-8 100-430014- 120-00-0000


0 I 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 l 00-4300 I 4-525-00-0000


0 I 00-81 50-0-0000 -8100-430014-222-00-0000


0 1 00-8 I 50-0-0000-8 r 00-4300 l4-525-00-0000


0 l 00-8 l 50-0-0000 -8t00-430014-424-00-0000


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.


Maintenance Supplies


Maintenance Supplies


Marntenance Supplies


Maintenance Supplies


Maintenance Supplies


$153.18


s153.18


s47.44


$47.44


s47,44


9321.72


$321.12


$32r,72


s297.29


s297.29


s297.29


s62.68


$38. I 7


-$ioo^s5
s100.8s


$3,564.75


$3,s64.75


$3,564.75


s l 87.38


s187.38


$835.28


$845.28


$122.16


$20.03


$89 58


$95.1 5


s223.68


PO


PO


s I 87.38


Total ForFundNumber: 0100 $1,680.56


Total Amount of Payment: _ll'6ffi
Instructional Materials/Classroom $354.89


Instructional Materials/Classroom 5276.64


Total For Fund Number: 0100 s63 L53


Total Amount of Payment: $631.53


12723s63


12723564 2886 LOWE'S


563


PV


PO


PO


PO


PO


28 108


27061


27061


27061


2706t







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0812512023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 4 of8
812512023 3:54:46PM


Amount


t2723564 lddo LUWT )


12723s65 616 MARTELLA,ALICIA


12723566 712 OFFICE DEPOT INC


ztvoL uluu-ol


pv - 28109 0100-1100-0-1il0-2700-430000-424-00-0000


Ungolng aC MaJor Malnt. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


rU $313.00


s863.60


$863.60


s74.40


s74.40


974.40


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-
PO-


27099


27097


27158


27158


27158


27't33


27136


27109


27109


27093


27090


27lL4


2t t6+


27130


2714t


27169


27t08


27096


27134


27137


27129


27t69


27125


27120


27112


27115


27117


27lLg


27092


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


state Lottery


State Lottery


Siate Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


0100- I 100-0-1 I l0- I 000-430001-222-00-0000


0100- I 100-0-1 1 l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I 10-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I 10-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


0l 00-l I 00-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-1 l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 100- l 100-0-l I 10-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


0100- I 100-0-l l 10-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0r00- r 100-0-l I 10-l 000-430001-424-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100- l r00-0-t I l0-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0l 00-l 1 00-0-1 l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-1 I l0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0 100- I 100-0-l l l0-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


0 100- I 100-0-l l 10-2700-430000-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l r0-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


0r00-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 I l0-1000-43000t -222-00-0000


0l 00- I 100-0-1 l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I 10-t000-43000t -222-00-0000


0100- l 100-0-l I 1 0-l 000-430001-222-00-0000


0 100-1 100-0-l I t0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l r00-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100- l 100-0- I I l0-l 000-430001 -424-00-0000


Instructional Materials/Classroom


I nstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Materials and Supplies


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instuctional Materials/Classroom


Insf uctional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


$317.81


s379.59


$1,617.76


$443.99


$1,178.60


$235.55


$301.28


$2,010 94


s3,042.25


$228.3 I


$249.61


$294.40


$327.O4


s173.24


9203.74


$t46.'17


$150. I l


s176.62


$53.72


$78.08


s79.s7


$58.69


997.47


s107. l0


$l 19.85


$190.2 I


s163.96


s206.68


$195 41







entral Union Elementary School District


,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0812512023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 5 of8
8125/2023 3:5446PM


Amount
12723566 2tl6u


27129


27132


27nl
27112


27t64


27lL3


27129


27 tll
27120


27109


2709'7


27lt
27119


2716'l


27206


State Lonery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


$ l7l.l9


$26.80


$47.62


$78 1I


$86.98


$61. l2


$64.30


$5.74


$ 10.38


$ 12.98


$ I 7.81


$l l. l5


$41.82


$41.82


$2s.40


s 1,686.58


/ I2 UiI.IUL,IJbPUI INC PU


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0 100- I 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001 -4I4-UU-UUUU Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional MaterialVClassroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l r00-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-lr l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l I 00-0-t I l0-1000-430001 -424-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0l 00-l I 00-0-l I l0-1000-43000t-222-00-0000


0 100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000,430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0l00-l 100-0- l l l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-t I t0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l 1 l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100- l l 00-0-l I l0-1000-430001-424-00-0000


0100-0000-0-l l l0-2495-430000-t2t-31-0201


12723567 4236 PERFORMANCEAIR PO - 27282 0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-525-00-0000


PO - 27282 0100-32r3-0-lll0-8200-560009-222-00-0000


PO - 27292 0100-3213-0-1il0-8200-560009-424-00-0000


PO - 27282 0100-3213-0-llt0-8200-560009-323-00-0000


po - 27282 0r00-3213-0-lll0-8200-560009-120-00-0000


po - 27282 0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-323-00-0000


PO - 27282 0100-3213-0-lll0-8200-560009-424-00-0000


PO - 27282 0r00-3213-0-lll0-8200-560009-424-00-0000


Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Sewices
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fud
Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Seryices
Emergency Relief lll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relief III (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relief llI (ESSER nl)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Seruices
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relief lll (ESSER XI)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Sewices
Emergency Relief III (ESSER XI)
Fund


$15,218.15


$15,218.15


$1,230.00


$ 1,310.00


$ 1.425 00


$565.00


$600 00


$690 00


$755.00


$800 00







entral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0812512023


Page 6 of 8


8/2512023 3:54:46PM


Amountcument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB- SI -Ll'L2 Resource Object


+z)o E,T(t.UKMANUbAIK rU


PO


PO


PO


PO


I J-U- I I I U-6IUU-)OUUUY-JZJ-UU-UUUU & Secondary School Outsider Seryrces $550 00t2 tJ356 /


12723568 IO83 ROCHESTER IOO INC


t2723569 871 ROSA,IVONE


12723570 IOI S&S WORLDWIDE


PO


PV


PO


PO


27156


27156


27292 0 1 00-32 I 3-0- I I l0 -8200-560009-424-00-0000


27292 0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-525-00-0000


27282 0 I 00-32 l 3-0- I I I 0-8200-560009-525-00-0000


27292 0 I 00-32 l 3-0- I I I 0-8200-s60009-424-00-0000


27 159 0 t 00- I I 00-0- I I l0- 1 000-43000 l -424-00-0000 State Lottery


281 l0 0100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430021-424-00-0000 State Lottery


Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Services
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Seruices
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Elementary & Secondary School Outsider Seruices
Emergency Relieflll (ESSER III)
Fund


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


I nstructional Materials/Classroom


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00


Total Amount of Payment:


Instructional Malerials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


$660.00


s250.00


$ 1,075.00


$975 00


$r0,885.00


$10,885.00


$247 50


s247.50


s247.50


s130.19


$130 19


$130.19


$385.42


$30.97


$278.58


s278.58


s52. l4


$52.14


$s2.14


$ I 8,625.00


-5t8rrsoo


0 I 00- I I 00-0- 1 1 60- I 000-43000 I -525-00-0000


0 I 00- 1 I 00-0- I I 60- l 000-43000 I -52s-00-0000


State Lottery


state Lottery


12723571 4398 SANMATEO-FOSTERCITYS( PO - 27298 1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000


12723572 840 SCHOOLSERVOFCALIFINC PV - 28125 0100-0000-0-0000-7490-520000-121-00-0000 UnrestrictedResources


t2723s73 4673 SCHOOLSPECIALTYLLC po - 27091 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430001-424-00-0000 stateLottery


TotalForFundNumber:0100 5416.39


Total Amount of PaYment: 


-1116'39


Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships $225.52


Total For Fund Number: 1 300 s225.52


Total Amount of Payment: s225.52


Travel and Conferences $195.00


Total For Fund Number: 0 I 00 $195.00


Total Anount of Payment: s195.00


Instructional Materials/Classroom $278.58


t2723574 3893 SHERWIN-WILLIAMSCO. PV - 28lll 0100-81s0-0-0000-8t00-430014-222-00-0000


Total ForFund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Classroom Standards Software License Renewals


Total For Fund Number: 0100
1272357s 4805 SHOWBIE US INC po - 272t1 0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-l2l-31-0301







entral Union Elementary School District


cumentNo VendorNo VendorName


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08/2512023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 7 of 8


8/25/2023 3:54:46PM


Amount
'lbtal Amount of Payment: $1E,625.OU


t2723576 879 SISC III


t2723576 879 SISC III


PV


PV


PV


PV


PV


PV


28123


28121


28t20


281 l8


28119


28122 1300-0000-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-0000


0100-0000-0-0000-0000-951410-000-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000 -7 490 -37 0200 - 122-00-0000


0l 00-0000-0-l I l0-1000-3701 00-122-00-0000


0 I 00-0000-0-0000-0000-95 1400-000-00-0000


0 l 00-0000-0-0000-7 l 00-3401 00- I 2 1 -00-0000


Unrestricted Resources Summer Health and Welfare


Unrestricted Resources Retiree Benefits, classified


Unrestricted Resources Retiree Benefits, certificated


Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare


Unrestricted Resources Health & Welfare Benefits,
certificated


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare


Total ForFund Number: 1300


Total Amount of Payment:


Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies


Total ForFund Number: 1300


Total Amount of Paynent:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Unrestricted Resources Architect Fees


Total ForFund Number: 1400


Unrestricted Resources Architect Fees


Total ForFundNumber: 3500


Unrestricted Resources Architect Fees


Total For Fund Number: 4000


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


State Lottery Allowance


Total For Fund Number: 0 100


Total Amount of Payment:


$ l 3,064.00


$4,533.70


s33,577.70


s217,667.10


$6,873.60


$275,716.10


$7,670.50


$7,670.s0


$283,386.60


$251.76


$251.76


s2s1.76


$351.66


s35 l .66


$351.66


$1,572.82


$1,572.82


$6,29129


96.291.29


$23,s92.35


{r? {o? ?5


$31,4s6.46


$63.68


$63.68


$63.68


s254. l l
s254 I l
s254.11


12723577 1332 STAPLES po - 27234 1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000


t2723578 2678 TAYLOR,RACHEL PV - 28112 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430021-424-00-0000


12723s79 4204 VANIRCONSTRUCTIONMAN PV - 28115 1400-0000-0-0000-8500-620010-424-10-7592


12723579 4204 VANIRCONSTRUCTIONMA\ PV - 28114 3500-0000-0-0000-8500-620010-424-10-7s92


t2723579 4204 VANIRCONSTRUCTIONMAh PV - 28113 4000-0000-0-0000-8500-620010-424-10-7592


t2723580 4IIO VARTANIAN, REILLY pv - 28116 0100-1100-0-lll0-1000-430021-222-00-0000


t2723581 4I I5 WILCOX, COURTNEY pv - 28117 0100-il00-0-lll0-1000-430021-525-00-0000







District Name: Central Union Elementary School District


As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register


Warrants 39 $393,818.63


Credit Card Payments 0


Grand Total for Payments Dated: 08125/2023 $393'818.63


I


Authorized Offi cer/Employee


Or


Board Members *


* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)


Date


KCOE Examination and Approval


By Date


This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.


4't^,*!


tr







'ntral Union Elementary School District


rnt Number Vendor Number


Warrant Register For Warrants
Dated 0813012023


Vendor Name


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES. INC
KING KONE SHAVE ICE


Total Amount of All Warrants:


2724139


2724140
4862
4930


Page I of I


813112023 3:04:32PM


Amount


$;7,507.40


$1,800.00


$9,307.40 \


44/44r;'ll







entral Union Elementary School District Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 08130/2023


Page I of4
813112023 3:04:39PM


Amount,cument No Vendor No Vendor Name ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


12724139 4862 28t27


270s0


270s0


27049


27050


27050


27049


27050


27216


27t54


27105


27098


27220


27t46


2714s


27146


27006


27 lt0
27n6


271t0


27142


27106


27098


27098


27fi0


27121


27fi6


27121


27121


27146


27146


27 t46


27 t46


27 t46


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE! PV


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


CM


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0 r 00-0000-0-0000-7 I 00-430000-12 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l2 I -00-0000


0 r 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 I 00-00s0-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 1 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- l2 l -00-0000


0 r 00-0050-0-0000-7700-430000- I 2 I -00-0000


0 l 00-0097-0-0000-7600-430000- I 07-00-0000


0 I 00-l l 00-0-l I l0-l 000-43000 l -525-00-0000


01 00-l 100-0-1 l l0-2700-430000-222-00-0000


0 l 00-l I 00-0-1 l l0-1000-43000 l-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 1 l0-2700-430001-323-00-0000


0 1 00-l I 00-0- l r 56-1000-43000 l-222-00-0000


01 00-l 100-0-1 1 l0-1000430000-222-00-0000


0 r 00-l I 00-0- l l 56-1 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 r00-l 100-0-l l l0-l 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l l 10-l 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0l 00-l I 00-0-l l r0-r 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 l 10-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0 l 00-r I 00-0-1 1 l0- 1000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 I 00-l I 00-0-1 I I 0-2700-430000 -222-00-0000


0r 00-l r 00-0-1 1 t0- l 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 I 00-1 I 00-0-l I I 0- I 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0100-l I 00-0-l l l0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l 1 l0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0l 00-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0r 00-l I 00-0-r 1 l0-1000-43000 I -222-00-0000


01 00-l 100-0-l t l0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0 I 00-1 l 00-0-l I s6-t 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0l 00-l 100-0-1156-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0l 00-l I 00-0-r l 56-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0l 00-l 100-0-l 156-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0 l 00- l l 00-0- l l 56- l 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


Unrestricted Resources


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Classroom Standards


Safety Credits


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Loftery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Materials and Supplies


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Materials and Supplies


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Materials and Supplies


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional M aterials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional M aterials/Classroom


Materials and Supplies


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


$53.60


$282.12


$362.74


$425.99


$523.96


$932.00


$ 107.23


$40.29


$26.47


$27.22


$ 149.51


s2t4.29


$294.94


$ 171.s8


$270.22


$185.10


-$3.00


$4.82


$6.42


$6.96


$8.58


$48.33


$61.13


$ 128.6 I


$30.95


$34.31


$40.21


$29.13


$30.02


$3s.38


$4s.31


$46. l l


$61.70


$78.76







entral Union Elementary School District


rcument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0813012023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-CO-FN- OB-SI-Ll -L2 Resource Object


Page 2 of 4


813112023 3:04:40PM


Amount


t2 / 24 tJ9 +ooz LArl tAL )tt(vlLEi rL,


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0100-l t00-0-l l r 0-2700-430000-222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-l I I 0-1000-430001 -222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-t I 10-l 000-430001-222-00-0000


0 I 00-1 I 00-0-l I I 0-1 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 I 00- I 1 00-0- I 1 I 0- I 000-43000 I -222-00 -0000


0 100-l 100-0- I I I 0-1 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 l 00-l 100-0- I I l0-l 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 l 10-1000-43000r -222-00-0000


0100-l 100-0-1 I 10-1000-43000r -222-00-0000


0l 00-1 100-0-1 I l0-t000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l I t0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0100-1 100-0-l 1 10-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 I 00-l l 00-0- l 1 l0-l 000-43000 1 -222-00-0000


0 100-l 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 1 00-l 100-0-t I t0-1000-43000 I -222-00-0000


0 1 00-1 I 00-0-l 1 10-1000-43000 l -222-00-0000


0 I 00-1 l 00-0-l l l 0-l 000-43000 1-222-00-0000


0100-r 100-0-l I l0-1000-43000 l-222-00-0000


0l 00-l 100-0-r 1 l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0l 00-t 100-0-l I l0-1000-430001-222-00-0000


0 I 00- l 1 00-0- r 1 I 0- I 000-43000 1 -222-00-0000


0100- I 1 00-0-1 l l0- I 000-43000 I -222-00-0000


01 00-1 1 00-0-1 l l 0- 1000-43000 1 -222-00-0000


01 00-1 r 00-0-1 I l0-1 000-43000 I -525-00-0000


01 00-4s r 1 -0-1 I 10-1 000-43000 l -525-00-0000


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Loftery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


State Loftery


State Lottery


State Lottery


Stat€ Lottery


State Lottery


State Lottery


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Materials and Supplies


lnstructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional MaterialsiClassroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional MaterialsiClassroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


I nstructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional MaterialsiClassroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


- zl l4z UIUU-I IUU-U-I I IU-IUUU-+JUUUI -2ZZ-UU-UUUU )tate Lonerv Instructional $98.66


$ 12.86


$ t 2.59


$1r.89


$9.65


$ 13.10


$ 13.40


$ 14.25


$ 10.47


$ 17. l5


$ 17.20


$20.16


$20. l6


$2t.22


$21 .45


$21 .69


$ r s.00


$ 14.70


$ 17.54


$17.s4


$ 18.3 l


$ r 9.28


$t9.72


$ 14.70


$ 17.36


$38.50


27t06


27n0


27lLo


2'il10


27lLo


27116


27 t3l
27121


27110


27110


271r0


27 110


2',71t0


27t10


27lr0


27r3s


27135


27r31


27r31


2713t


27t3t


27121


27 135


271s2


27 lsl


po - 27151 0100-4511-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000


po - 2'tlst 0100-4511-0-lll0-1000-430001-525-00-0000


po - 27151 0100-4511-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000


po - 27tst 0100-4511-0-1110-1000-430001-s2s-00-0000


$80.38


$l12.55


$117.95


$ 120.0 r


po - 27tst 0100-4511-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000 Instructional Materials/Classroom $ 128.49







entral Union Elementary School District


rcument No Vendor No Vendor Name


Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 0813012023


ReferenceNo FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-Sl-Ll -L2 Resource Ob-iect


Page 3 of4
8l3l/2023 3:04:40PM


Amount


tzl24t 39 UAI'I IAL )TKVIUl,i TU


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


PO


0100-451 l-0-1 r l0-1000-430001-525-00-0000


0100-451 l-0-l I l0-1000-430001-52s-00-0000


0r00-451 l-0-l I l0-1000-430001-525-00-0000


0100-451 l-0-1 II0-l000-43000I-525-00-0000


0100-4sl r-0-1 I l0-1000-430001-525-00-0000


0 100-45 I l -0-1 1 10-l 000-43000 I -525-00-0000


0100-45l I-0-l I I0-l000-43000l-525-00-0000


0100-451 l-0-l r l0-1000-430001-52s-00-0000


0 100-45 I r-0-1 I I 0-l 000-43000 I -52s-00-0000


0100-45 I I -0-1 I r0-l 000-43000 I -525-00-0000


0100-451 l-0-11 r0-1000-430001-s25-00-0000


0 I 00-45 I l-0-1 I I 0-l 000-43000 I -525-00-0000


Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - lndian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian
Education


Johnson-O-Malley - Indian


lnstructional Matenals/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


lnstructional Materials/Cl assroom


lnstructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


I nstructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Material s/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Cl assroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


Instructional Materials/Classroom


2tt)t ul I I-U-I I IU-IUUU-4JUUUI.)/)-UU-UUUU - lndlan $64.30


$75.06


s43.97


$77.01


$134.92


$r41.46


$ 102.96


$8.40


$193.02


s194.94


$r 80.1 6


$312.r0


$130. r 8


+602


27 lst


27151


27 l5l


27 l5r


27 l5r


27 lst


27 t5l


27 lsl


27151


27 r5l


27 tsl


27 t5l
Education


Donations


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


Materials and Supplies


Total For Fund Number: 0100


Total Amount of Payment:


$7,507.40


s7,507.40


t2724140 4930 KING KONE SHAVE ICE pv - 28t26 0100-0038-0-1110-1000-430000-424-00-0000 $1,800.00


$ 1,800.00


$1,800.00







District Name: Central Union Elementary School District


As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register


Warrants 2 $9,307.40
Credit Card Payments 0


Grand Total for Payments Dated: 08/3012023 $9'307.40


tr d),rtu ,,,^-Authorized Offi cerlEmployee


Or


Board Members *


* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)


Date


KCOE Examination and Approval


By Date


This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.























CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #R-09-11-2023


BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT


KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


IN THE MATTER OF
BUDGET REVISIONS and


CERTIFICATION OF 2022-2023 UNAUDITED ACTUALS


WHEREAS, the Central Union Elementary School District is required to annually prepare
unaudited actual financial statements of all receipts and expenditures of the district for the
preceding fiscal year; and


WHEREAS, the Central Union Elementary School District is required to file said report, with the
County Superintendent of Schools; and,


WHEREAS, the 2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals ending fund balance for all funds is reflected in
the 2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals Report by fund for all operating funds; now


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to California Education Code Section 42100,
the Governing Board of the Central Union Elementary School District hereby certifies the
2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Central Union Elementary
School District authorizes the execution of the transfers for the attached budget revisions as
indicated.


Resolution # R-09-11-2023 Unaudited Actuals - Revision and Certification
pg 1







The foregoing Resolution, #R-09-11-2023, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of September 2023,
by the following vote:


AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT


Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1


Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2


Vacant, Trustee Area 3


Vacant, Trustee Area 4


Ceil Howe, III, Trustee Area 5


I, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by
the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on September 11, 2023.


______________________
Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California


Resolution # R-09-11-2023 Unaudited Actuals - Revision and Certification
pg 2















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #S-09-11-2023


BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT


KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


A RESOLUTION
REGARDING THE GANN AMENDMENT


WHEREAS, in November 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIIB to the California Constitution; and


WHEREAS, the provisions of that article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits” for public agencies, including Central Union School District; and


WHEREAS, The Central Union School District must establish a Gann Limit for the 2022-2023
fiscal year and estimate a limit for 2023-2024 in accordance with the provisions of Article XIIIB
and applicable statutory law;


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Union School District does provide
public notice that attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2022-2023
and the 2023-2024 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory
law; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provided copies of the resolution along
with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this District.


The foregoing Resolution, #S-09-11-2023, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of September 2023,
by the following vote:


Resolution #S-09-11-2023 Gann Amendment
pg 1







AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT


Dale Davidson, Area 1


Jeffrey Gilcrease, Area 2


Vacant, Area 3


Vacant, Area 4


Ceil Howe, III, Area 5


I, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by
the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on September 11, 2023.


______________________
Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California


Resolution #S-09-11-2023 Gann Amendment
pg 2























CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #O-09-11-2023


BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT


KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


IN THE MATTER OF
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:


WHEREAS, the governing board of the Central Union School District, in order to comply with
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 11,
2023 at 6:00 p.m. o’clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the first day
that students attend school and the eighth week from that day) and which did not take place
during or immediately following school hours, and;


WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing posted in
at least three public places within the District that stated the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;


WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of
the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;


FOR A FINDING OF SUFFICIENT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:


WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all
students, including English learners, in the District and;


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each
pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home and:


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:


Resolution #O-09-11-2023 - Instructional Materials pg 1







Subject Grade Level Publisher Title


Mathematics K-5 McGraw-Hill My Math


6-8 McGraw-Hill Course 1, 2, & 3


Science K-5 McGraw-Hill Inspire Science


6-8 UC Berkeley-
Lawrence Hall of


Science


Amplify Science –
California Edition


History Social
Science


K-5 Pearson My World


6-8 National Geographic 6-7 World History
8 US History


English/Language
Arts


K-5 McGraw-Hill CA Wonders


6-8 Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt


Collections


English Language
Development


K-5 McGraw-Hill CA Wonders


6-8 Houghton Mifflin
Harcourt


Collections


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled
in visual and performing arts, and;


THEREFORE, it is resolved that for the 2023-24 school year, the Central Union School District
has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.


The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of September, 2023 by the following
vote:


Resolution #O-09-11-2023 - Instructional Materials pg 2







AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT


Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1


Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2


Vacant, Trustee Area 3


Vacant, Trustee Area 4


Ceil Howe, III, Trustee Area 5


I, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by
the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on September 11, 2023.


_______________________________________
Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California


Resolution #O-09-11-2023 - Instructional Materials pg 3







CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #P-09-11-2023


BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT


KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


A RESOLUTION
RECOGNIZING THE IMPORTANCE OF SCHOOL ATTENDANCE
AND HIGHLIGHTING ATTENDANCE AWARENESS MONTH


WHEREAS, the Central Union Board of Trustees recognizes that good attendance is essential
to student achievement and school success, and is committed to dedicating our resources and
attention to reducing chronic absenteeism rates; and


WHEREAS, student absenteeism and lost instructional opportunities have profoundly impacted
the nation’s children, and disproportionately those who are most vulnerable; and


WHEREAS, research shows the clear benefits of regular school attendance, and the high costs
related to absenteeism, including students not being able to read by third grade and dropping
out of high school.


WHEREAS, the Central Union School Board affirms the use of chronic absence data along with
other indicators to identify where the instructional losses are occurring, and invest resources
and expanded learning options to support engagement and recovery with student learning due
to absences; and


WHEREAS, absenteeism also undermines efforts to improve schools, as it is challenging to
measure improvement when students are not in class to benefit from the classroom instruction;
and


WHEREAS, improving attendance, student health, and reducing chronic absence takes
commitment, collaboration and tailored approaches to particular challenges and strengths in
each community; and


WHEREAS, schools and districts can focus on tracking attendance, and can calculate and
share the data on how many students are chronically absent so that the attendance gaps can
be analyzed and schools can deliver the right interventions to the students in need; and


WHEREAS, chronic absence can be significantly reduced when schools, families and
communities work together to monitor and promote good attendance and support appropriate
health hygiene to address hurdles that keep children from getting to school: now


Resolution #P-09-11-2023 Attendance Awareness
pg 1







THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, as the Board of Education of the Central Union School
District, we proclaim our school district will stand with the nation in recognizing September as
“Attendance Awareness Month.”; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Central Union School District is committed to
monitoring and tracking regular school attendance, and will utilize appropriate avenues, fiscal
resources, and interventions to support this endeavor; and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Central Union School District is committed to focus on
the reduction of chronic absenteeism, has developed and established goals for this reduction,
and strives to provide all children an equitable opportunity to learn, grow and thrive
academically, emotionally, and socially.


The foregoing Resolution, #P-09-11-2023, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of September 2023,
by the following vote:


AYE NO ABSTAIN ABSENT


Dale Davidson, Area 1


Jeffrey Gilcrease, Area 2


Vacant, Area 3


Vacant, Area 4


Ceil Howe, III, Area 5


I, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by
the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on September 11, 2023.


______________________
Jeffrey Gilcrease, Clerk
Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California


Resolution #P-09-11-2023 Attendance Awareness
pg 2





		091123 Board Agenda

		Item 5a (1) Technical Edits _ LCAP Update

		Item 5a (2) 2023_Local_Control_and_Accountability_Plan_Central_Union_Elementary_School_District_20230908

		LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

		Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

		Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year



		Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2022-23



		Local Control and Accountability Plan

		Plan Summary [2023-24]

		General Information

		Reflections: Successes

		Reflections: Identified Need

		LCAP Highlights

		Comprehensive Support and Improvement

		Schools Identified

		Support for Identified Schools

		Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness





		Engaging Educational Partners

		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2023-24]

		Required Descriptions



		2023-24 Total Expenditures Table

		2023-24 Contributing Actions Table

		2022-23 Annual Update Table

		2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table

		Instructions

		Introduction and Instructions

		Plan Summary

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Engaging Educational Partners

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Goals and Actions

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions

		Focus Goal(s)

		Broad Goal

		Maintenance of Progress Goal

		Required Goals

		Measuring and Reporting Results:

		Goal Analysis:





		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Action Tables

		Data Entry Table

		Contributing Actions Table

		Annual Update Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table

		Calculations in the Action Tables

		Contributing Actions Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table









		Item 6a 081423 Board Minutes

		Item 6d (1) 2023-24 Coaches Cover Page.docx

		Item 6d (2) Exihibit A 2023-24 Coaches list - Sheet1

		Item 6e Agr w_Nearpod Renewal

		Item 6f Agr w_KCOE for Central Preschool Agreement

		Item 6g Renaissance Software

		Item 6h Renaissance Virtual Training

		Item 6i (1) BP _ AR 7150 revisions Cover Page.docx

		Item 6i (2) Policy  7150  Site Selection And Development

		Item 6i (3) Regulation  7150  Site Selection And Development

		Item 6j Agr w_School Services of CA

		Item 6k 090623 neutra supplies donation

		Item 8b Warrants Aug 2023

		Item 8c Fiscal Position Reports Aug 2023

		Item 8d (1) Resolution #R-09-21-2022 Unaudited Actuals.docx

		Item 8d (2) Budget revisions backup

		Item 8d (3) Unaudited Actuals

		Item 8e (1) Resolution #S-09-11-2023 Gann Amendment.docx

		Item 8e (2) Gann Backup

		Item 8h Resolution #O-9-11-2023 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials Resolution.docx

		Item 8i Resolution #P-09-11-2023 Attendance Awareness.docx




